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Order Type:
Findings Agreed Order

Findings Order Justification:
People or environmental receptors have been exposed to pollutants which exceed levels that are
protective (violation nos. 1 and 3).

Media:
IHW

Small Business:
No

Location(s) Where Violation(s) Occurred:
7471 South 5th Street, Frisco, Collin County

Type of Operation:
lead and lead bearing waste reclamation facility

Other Significant Matters:

Additional Pending Enforcement Actions: None
Past-Due Penalties: None
Past-Due Fees: None
Other: The Facility ceased operations as of November 30, 2012.
Interested Third-Parties: Jim Schermbeck, Henry Bradbury; additionally, many
citizens in the community are interested in the facility in
general.
Texas Register Publication Date: December 14, 2012
Comments Received: The 30-day comment period expires January 14, 2013.

As of January 10, 2013, no comments have been received.

Penalty Information

Total Penalty Assessed: $592,868
Total Paid to General Revenue: $296,434
Total Due to General Revenue: $0
SEP Conditional Offset: $296,434
Name of SEP: Tire Collection Events and Cleanup of Abandoned Tire Sites

Collin County, Trinity River Basin, Trinity Aquifer

Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN — Average
Site/RN — Average

Major Source: Yes
Statutory Limit Adjustment: $4,089 (reduction-violation no. 12)
Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002
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Investigation Information

Date(s) of Investigation: June 29, 2011

Date(s) of NOV(s): N/A

Date(s) of NOE(s): September 10, 2011

Violation Information

1. Failed to prevent the unauthorized discharge or imminent threat of discharge of industrial
hazardous waste (“IHW”) to water in the state, in violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN CoDE § 335.4 and
TEX. WATER CODE § 26.121.

2. Failed to meet the requirements for storage of hazardous waste in a waste pile, in violation of
30 Tex. ADMIN CoDE § 335.152(a)(10) and 40 CoDE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS ("'CFR")

88 264.250(a) and 264.251.

3. Failed to meet the treatment standards for hazardous waste that is restricted from land
disposal, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN CODE 8§ 335.431 and 40 CFR § 268.34(b).

4. Failed to assure that the tank system contained no free liquids and thus failed to prevent the
threat of a release of solid waste, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN CODE 88 335.4 and
335.69(a)(1)(b), and 40 CFR § 265.190(a).

5. Failed to have the Facility personnel take part in an annual review of the initial program of
classroom instruction or on-the-job training, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN CODE
§ 335.152(a)(1); 40 CFR § 264.16(c) and (d); and IHW Permit No. 50206, Permit Section
(“PS”) I111.B.

6. Failed to record Facility inspections in an inspection log or summary regarding possible error,
malfunction or deterioration, in violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN CoDE § 335.152(a)(1) and (a)(4);
40 CFR 88 264.15(b)(1) and (d) and 264.73(b)(5); and IHW Permit No. 50206, PSs |.B and
11.D.

7. Failed to conduct a hazardous waste determination and waste classification, in violation of
30 Tex. ADMIN CoDE 88 335.62, 335.503(a) and 335.504, and 40 CFR § 262.11.

8. Failed to update the Facility’s Notice of Registration (“NOR”), in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN CODE
8§ 335.6.

9. Failed to have a container storage area containment system that is free of cracks or gaps and
that is sloped or designed and operated to drain and remove liquids resulting from leaks,
spills, or precipitation, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN CobDE § 335.152(a)(7); 40 CFR
8§ 264.175(b)(1) and (2); and IHW Permit No. 50206, PP V.B.3.

10. Failed to prevent the tracking of liquid in contact with hazardous waste out of a containment
building, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN CODE 8§ 335.152(a)(20); 40 CFR 88 264.1100(a) and (&)
and 264.1101(c)(2)(iii); and IHW Permit No. 50206, PP V.C.1.

11. Failed to completely enclose a containment building to prevent exposure to the elements and
assure containment of managed wastes, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN CODE 8§ 335.152(a)(20);
40 CFR 88 264.1100(a), 264.1101(a)(1) and 264.1101(a)(2); and IHW Permit No. 50206, PP
V.C.1.

12. Failed to have a waste analysis plan (“WAP”) for all incoming non-exempt, solid waste, in

violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN CoDE 8§ 335.152(a)(1) and (4); 40 CFR 88 264.13 and 264.73(b)(3);
and IHW Permit No. 50206, PS IV.A.
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Corrective Actions/Technical Requirements

Corrective Action(s) Completed:

1.

Facility personnel took part in an annual review of classroom instruction on hazardous waste
management procedures on September 6, 2012;

Updated the NOR to include a 30 cubic yard roll-off container used to store hazardous
polyvinyl chloride piping material on January 16, 2012;

Repaired the floor and part of a wall of a permitted container storage area known as the
Battery Receiving/Storage Building on November 23, 2011;

Installed enclosures on the doorways on the north and west sides of the permitted
containment building known as the Raw Materials Storage Area on November 23, 2011;

Submitted a WAP which addresses incoming waste on January 4, 2012.;

Investigated the presence of treated blast furnace slag exceeding the land disposal restriction
(“LDR”) Universal Treatment Standards (“UTS”) for hazardous waste in the Class 2 landfill by
collecting and analyzing samples of in-place waste between June 2011 and December 2011
and submitted a summary of its landfill investigation to TCEQ in a report dated March 13, 2012;

Evaluated alternatives for and developed a response action work plan for the removal and
treatment of treated blast furnace slag in the Class 2 landfill exceeding the LDR UTS;

Ceased operation of the Facility on or before November 30, 2012; and

The Response Action Work Plan (dated December 7, 2012) (“RAWP”) prepared for Respondent
by W&M Environmental Group, Inc. and approved by the Executive Director by letter dated
December 7, 2012, provides for the removal, retreatment and disposal of slag not meeting the
LDR UTS from the Class 2 landfill in a manner designed to protect human health and the
environment, including minimizing and monitoring the creation of dust.

Technical Requirements:

1.

No later than seven (7) days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent shall
initiate the RAWP to remove and retreat all lead-bearing and cadmium-bearing slag which
exceeds LDR UTS and properly dispose of such retreated slag, all in accordance with the
approved Response Action Work Plan.

Within 60 days:
i. Implement measures, including, but not limited to, those described in “Sampling

Procedures for Slag Treatment,” to prevent disposal of waste in the active landfill that
exceeds LDR Treatment Standards;

ii. Submit to the Executive Director for approval a groundwater monitoring program at the
active landfill to be implemented following receipt of written approval from the Executive
Director.

Within 150 days:

i. Submit an Affected Property Assessment Report (“APAR”) for the unauthorized discharges
located on the southwest corner, south side, and below the opening on the north face of
the Slag Treatment Building, the east side of the South Disposal Area, at the drainage
swale west of the Crystallizer, and the on-site portion of the Stewart Creek embankment,
sediments, and surface water to the Executive Director for approval. The Site
Investigation Report will be incorporated into the APAR under this provision. If response
actions are necessary, comply with all applicable requirements of the Texas Risk
Reduction Program (“TRRP™) found in 30 Tex. Admin Code ch. 350 which may include:
plans, reports, and notices under Subchapter E (30 Tex. Admin Code 88 350.92 to 350.96);
financial assurance (30 Tex. AbMIN CoDE § 350.33(l)); and Institutional Controls under
Subchapter F; and corrective action obligations specified in IHW Permit No. 50206, PS IX;
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Submit an APAR for the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCRA”) Facility
Investigation units listed in IHW Permit No. 50206, PS IX.C., for any and all solid waste
management units (“SWMUs"), areas identified by previous TCEQ and EPA investigations,
and any new releases discovered subsequent to issuance of the permit in October 1986,
as required by IHW Permit No. 50206, PS IX.A. If response actions are necessary, comply
with all applicable requirements of TRRP. If the Response Action Plan (“RAP”) does not
propose a permanent remedy, then it shall be submitted as part of a new Compliance
Plan (“CP”) application as specified in PS IX.B.6. The RAP shall contain detailed final
engineering design and monitoring plans and schedules necessary to implement the
selected remedy. Implementation of the corrective measures shall be addressed through
a new CP as specified in PS IX.B.6. The APAR required by Technical Requirement No. 3.i.,
above, may be satisfied by submittal of a single APAR covering both requirements.

Dispose of the berm material located near the west side of the South Disposal Area at an
authorized facility; and

Implement proper operational changes and engineering controls to prevent the release of
untreated slag and refractory brick from the Slag Treatment Building and ensure the
integrity of and maintain the cover of the South Disposal Area to prevent the release of
battery chips near the South Disposal Area.

Within 180 days, submit written certification and detailed supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance with Technical
Requirements Nos. 1 through 3.

Litigation Information

Date Petition(s) Filed: N/A
Settlement Date: December 7, 2012

Contact Information

TCEQ Attorneys: Margaret Ligarde, Special Counsel, (512) 239-0600
Lena Roberts, Litigation Division, (512) 239-0019
Blas Coy, Public Interest Counsel, (512) 239-6363

TCEQ SEP Coordinator: Sharon Blue, Litigation Division, (512) 239-2223
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Thomas Greimel, Enforcement Division, (512) 239-5690
TCEQ Regional Contact: Sam Barrett, Dallas/Fort Worth Regional Office, (817) 588-5800

Respondent: Exide Technologies, attn: Paul Hirt, President, Exide Americas,
13000 Deerfield Parkway, Bldg. 200, Milton, Georgia 30004-6118

Respondent's Attorney: Jennifer Keane, Baker Botts L.L.P., 98 San Jacinto Blvd.,
Austin, Texas 78701-4297



Attachment A
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SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Exide Technologies

Five Hundred Ninety-Two Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty-

Penalty Amount: Eight Dollars ($592,868)

Two Hundred Ninety-Six Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-

SEP Offset Amount: Four Dollars ($296,434)

Type of SEP: Contribution to a Pre-Approved Third-Party Recipient

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and

Third-Party Recipient: Development Areas, Inc.

Project Name: Tire Collection Events and Cleanup of Abandoned Tire Sites

Location of SEP: Collin County; Trinity River Basin; Trinity Aquifer

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the
administrative Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to contribute
to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset
Amount set forth above and is conditioned upon payment of the amount in accordance with
the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A. Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named
above. The contribution will be to the Texas Association of Resource Conservation and
Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”) for the Tire Collection Events and Cleanup of
Abandoned Tire Sites project. The contribution will be used in accordance with the
Supplemental Environmental Project Agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the
TCEQ (the “Project”). Specifically, the SEP Offset Amount will be used to coordinate with
local city and county government officials and private entities to conduct tire collection
events where residents will be able to drop off tires for proper disposal or recycling or to
clean sites where tires have been disposed of illegally. A preference will be given to Collin
County for the location of such events or cleanup.

RC&D shall ensure that collected tires, debris, and waste are properly transported to and
disposed at an authorized disposal site, and if a licensed hauler is needed for tires or other
regulated waste collected from sites, RC&D shall ensure that only properly licensed haulers
are used for transport and disposal of tires and regulated wastes. The SEP will be performed
in accordance with all federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations.

All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the Project and no portion will
be spent on administrative costs. Any portion of this contribution that is not able to be
spent on the specifically identified SEP may, at the discretion of the Executive Director, be
applied to another pre-approved SEP.



Respondent’s signature affixed to this Agreed Order certifies that it has no prior
commitment to make this contribution and that it is being contributed solely in an effort to
settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide an environmental benefit by providing communities with a free and
convenient means for safe and proper disposal of tires and by reducing the dangers and
health threats associated with illegally dumped tires.

The health risks associated with illegal dumping are significant. Areas used for illegal tire
dumping may be easily accessible to people, especially children, who are vulnerable to the
physical hazards posed by abandoned tires. Rodents, insects, and other vermin attracted to
dump sites may also pose health risks. Tire dump sites which contain scrap tires pose an
ideal breeding ground for mosquitoes, which can breed 100 times faster in the warm,
stagnant water standing in scrap tire casings. Severe illnesses, including West Nile Virus,
have been attributed to disease-carrying mosquitoes. The potential for tire fires is also
reduced by removing illegally dumped tires. Tire fires can result in the contamination of air,
surface water, ground water, and soil. In addition, neighborhoods have been evacuated and
property damage has been significant due to tire dump sites that caught fire. lllegal tire
dumping can also impact drainage of runoff, making areas more susceptible to flooding
when wastes block waterways. Open burning at tire dump sites can cause forest fires and
erosion as fires burn away trees and undergrowth. Tire dumping has a negative impact on
trees and wildlife, and runoff from tire dumpsites may contain chemicals that can
contaminate wells and surface water used for drinking.

C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and
comply with all other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Revenue

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent must contribute
the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. Respondent shall make the check
payable to Texas Association of RC&D SEP and shall mail the contribution with a copy of
the Agreed Order to:

Texas Association of RC&D Areas, Inc.
Ken Awtrey, Executive Director

P.O. Box 635067

Nacogdoches, Texas 75961

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, Respondent shall provide the
Litigation SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full
payment of the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. Respondent shall mail a
copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087



4. Failure to Fully Perform

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this Attachment A, including full
payment of the SEP Offset Amount, as described in Section 2 above, and submittal of the
required reporting, as described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director (“ED”) may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event the ED determines that Respondent failed to perform its obligations under this
Attachment A, Respondent shall remit payment for all or a portion of the SEP Offset
Amount, as determined by the ED, and as set forth in the attached Agreed Order. After
receiving notice of failure to complete the SEP, Respondent shall include the docket number
of the attached Agreed Order and a note that the enclosed payment is for the
reimbursement of a SEP, shall make the check payable to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality,” and shall mail it to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP and/or project, made by or on behalf of
Respondent must include a clear statement that the project was performed as part of the
settlement of an enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include
advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean
Texas" (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek recognition for
this contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP Offset Amount identified in this Attachment A and in the attached Agreed Order has
not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for Respondent under any other Agreed Order
negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal government.
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Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Assigned
PCW

13-Sep-2011
10-Dec-2012

Screening| 20-Sep-2011

EPA Due| 1-Jan-2012

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|Exide Technologies

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN100218643

Facility/Site Region|4-Dallas/Fort Worth

[ Major/Minor Source |Major

CASE INFORMATION

Enf./Case ID No.|42575 No. of Violations|12
Docket No.[{2011-1712-IHW-E Order Type|Findings
Media Program(s) |[Industrial and Hazardous Waste Government/Non-Profit{No
Multi-Media Enf. Coordinator|Thomas Greimel

Admin. Penalty $ Limit MinimumMaximum

EC's Team

$10,000

Enforcement Team 7

Penalty Calculation Section

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties) Subtotal 1 | $296,100|
ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1
Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multiplying the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the indicated percentage.
Compliance History 60.0%0 Enhancement Subtotals 2, 3, & 7 | $177,660]
Enhancement for eight NOVs with dissimilar violations, one order with a
Notes| denial of liability, one federal enforcement order, and reduction for one
Notice of Intent.
Culpability No | 0.0% Enhancement Subtotal 4 | $0|
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total Adjustments Subtotal 5 | $860]|
Economic Benefit 50.09% Enhancement* Subtotal 6 | $124,057]
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total EB $ Amount
Approx. Cost of Compliance
SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 Final Subtotal | $596,957|
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE Adjustment | 30|
Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $596,957]
STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT Final Assessed Penalty | $592,868|
DEFERRAL Reduction  Adjustment | $0]|

Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicted percentage. (Enter number only; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.)

Notes No deferral is recommended for Findings Orders.

PAYABLE PENALTY |

$592,868




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket No. 2011-1712-1HW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel

Compliance History Worksheet
>> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2)

Component Number of... Enter Number Here Adjust.

Written notices of violation (“"NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 0 0%

NOVs the current enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria) °
Other written NOVs 8 16%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of 1 20%
orders meeting criteria) °
Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders

Orders ) . . A
without a denial of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal

. o . 1 25%

government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by the
commission
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a
denial of liability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements 0 0%

Judgments | consent decrees meeting criteria)
and Consent

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-

Decrees
adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, 0 0%
of this state or the federal government
L Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of
Convictions Y 9 ( (] 0%
counts)
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1 -1%
Aldit 1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
udits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety
Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which 0 0%
violations were disclosed)
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director No 0%
. = ()
Other under a special assistance program
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal No 0%
()

government environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal 3)

| No | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3)
>> Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7)
| Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7)

>> Compliance History Summary

Compliance
History
Notes

Enhancement for eight NOVs with dissimilar violations, one order with a denial of liability, one
federal enforcement order, and reduction for one Notice of Intent.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7)



Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket No. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel

Violation Number
Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.4 and Tex. Water Code § 26.121

Failed to prevent the unauthorized discharge or imminent threat of discharge of
industrial solid and hazardous waste ("IHW") to water in the state. Specifically,
five areas of industrial waste discharge were identified as follows: (1) liquid
discharging through cracks and seeps in and along the "barrier wall" beneath a
stormwater pipe to the on-site portion of Stewart Creek generated by stormwater;
(2) white solids and white liquid on the southwest corner and south side of the Slag
Treatment Building, respectively; (3) soil and material resembling slag on the
Facility grounds below the opening on the north face of the Slag Treatment
Building; (4) white solids and material resembling battery chips in a drainage swale
west of the Crystallizer; and (5) exposed battery chips and slag associated with
eroded cover material east of the South Disposal Area [a pre Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA") landfill]. Analytical results of soil samples
from areas (1) through (3) indicate total lead and Toxicity Characteristic Leaching
Procedure ("TCLP") lead concentrations ranging from 3,560 milligrams per kilogram
("mg/kg™) to 47,100 mg/kg and 2.86 milligrams per liter ("mg/I") to 59.3 mg/I,
respectively. In addition, analytical results for soil samples from area (4) indicate a
total lead concentration of 694 mg/kg, a TCLP lead concentration of 3.92 mg/l and
a sulfates concentration of 6,040 mg/kg.

Violation Description

Base Penalty $10,000
>=> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actual X

Potential Percent 100%

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

I I I I | Percent

Human health or the environment has been exposed to significant amounts of pollutants which

'\lillitrelz exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the
violation.
Adjustment| $0|
$10,000
Violation Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
daily
weekly X
monthly
mav;lrﬂ?r:z ine quarterly Violation Base Penalty $120,000
semiannual
annual

single event

Twelve weekly events are recommended from the June 29, 2011 investigation completion date to
the September 20, 2011 screening date.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ 0.0%]Reduction

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary/|
N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for

this violation.

Violation subtotal[_______$120.000]
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount| $2,010]| Violation Final Penalty Total $202,338
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $202,338




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

Violation No. 1

Item Description No commas or $

Delayed Costs

Equipment

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f

Depreciation

5.0 15

Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0

| $30.000 29-Jun-2011 || 30-Oct-2012 [ 1.34 $2,010 n/a $2,010

0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

Estimated cost to assess and remediate contamination resulting from the unauthorized discharges at the
Facility. The Date Required is the investigation completion date. The Final Date is the estimated date of

compliance.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
$30,000| TOTAL $2,010|




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket NO. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference NoO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel
Violation Number 2
Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.152(a)(10) and 40 Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR")
§§ 264.250(a) and 264.251

Failed to meet the requirements for storage of hazardous waste in a waste pile.
Specifically, untreated blast furnace slag [Texas Waste Code ("TWC") 0006304H]
Violation Description| was being stored and processed in a waste pile in an area adjacent to the blast
furnace without authorization and without meeting the requirements for storage of

hazardous waste in a waste pile.

Base Penalty| $10,000]
>=> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential Percent
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | X | | I Percent
Matrix 100% of the rule requirement has not been met.
Notes
Adjustment| $7,500]
| $2,500]
Violation Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
daily
weekly
ol monthly X
mark only one - .
with an x queilrterly Violation Base Penalty| $7,500|
semiannual
annual
single event
Three monthly events are recommended from the June 29, 2011 investigation completion date to
the September 20, 2011 screening date.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply Reduction $0]
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)
The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for
Notes . .
this violation.
Violation Subtotal | $7,500]
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $261| Violation Final Penalty Total | $22,338|
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) | $22,338]|




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

) ) Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f
Violation No. 2 Depreciation
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or $
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Training/Sampling 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Permit Costs $3.900 29-Jun-2011 30-Oct-2012 |[ 1.34 $261 n/a $261
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 n/a $0

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated cost to obtain a permit to store and process blast furnace slag. The Date Required is the
investigation completion date. The Final Date is the estimated date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $3,900| TOTAL $261|




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket No. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel
Violation Number 3
Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.431 and 40 CFR § 268.34(b)

Failed to meet the treatment standards for hazardous waste that is restricted from
land disposal ("LDR"). Specifically, analytical results of blast furnace slag being
disposed in an active Class 2 landfill [Notice of Registration ("NOR™) waste
management unit 012] at the Facility detected total lead concentrations of 32,800
and 36,200 mg/kg and TCLP lead concentrations of 18.3 and 25.52 mg/I
[Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") hazardous waste ("HW") code D0O08]
which exceed the LDR Universal Treatment Standard ("UTS") of 0.75 mg/l TCLP for
lead. In addition, analytical results for cadmium detected total concentrations of
433 and 437 mg/kg and TCLP cadmium concentrations of 1.43 and 1.57 mg/l (EPA
HW code D006) which exceeds the LDR UTS of 0.11 mg/I TCLP for cadmium.

Violation Description

Base Penalty $10,000
>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actual X

Potential Percent 100%

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

[ | | | | Percent

Human health or the environment has been exposed to significant amounts of pollutants which

l\lillatrlx exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the
otes violation.
Adjustment| $0|
$10,000
Violation Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
daily
weekly X
monthly
mavci(tﬁr:z ;ne quarterly Violation Base Penalty $120,000
semiannual
annual

single event

Twelve weekly events are recommended from the June 29, 2011 investigation completion date to
the September 20, 2011 screening date.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ 0.0%]Reduction

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary/|
N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for

this violation.

Violation Subtotal

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $105,420| Violation Final Penalty Total[_______ $202,338]
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

) ) Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f
Violation No. 3 Depreciation
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or $
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Training/Sampling 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Other (as needed) | $1.454.750 9-Apr-2010 20-Sep-2011 || 1.45 $105.,420 n/a 105,420 |

Estimated cost to remove and dispose of blast furnace slag waste from the landfill. The Date Required is

Notes for DELAYED costs the date excavation and disposal of blast furnace slag from the landfill to an authorized facility

commenced. The Final Date is the screening date.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $1,454,750 TOTAL $105,420




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket No. 2011-1712-IHW-E
Respondent Exide Technologies

Case ID No. 42575

PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference NoO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel

Violation Number 4

Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code §§ 335.4 and 335.69(a)(1)(b) and 40 CFR § 265.190(a)

Failed to assure that the tank system contained no free liquids and thus failed to
prevent the threat of a release of solid waste. Specifically, hazardous waste
(equipment wash down water mixed with dust suppression water) was observed

Violation Description covering the floor of the Slag Treatment Building (NOR Unit No. 008), and the
quantity of water exceeded the capacity of the sump used to collect it. The water
had been in contact with untreated slag (TWC 0006304H), untreated refractory
brick (EPA HW Code D008), the battery crusher, and a concrete mixing truck.

Base Penalty| $10,000]|
>=> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential X Percent
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | | | | Percent
Matrix Human health or the environment will or could be exposed to pollutants which may exceed levels
Notes that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the violation.
Adjustment]| $5,000]
| $5,000]
Violation Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
daily
weekly
ol monthly X
mark only one . .
with an x qua_lrterly Violation Base Penalty| $15,000|
semiannual
annual
single event
Three monthly events are recommended from the June 29, 2011 investigation completion date to
the September 20, 2011 screening date.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply Reduction $0]
Before NOV ~ NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)
The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for
Notes L .
this violation.
Violation Subtotal | $15,000]
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $12,848| Violation Final Penalty Total | $34,338]|
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) | $34,338|




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

) ) Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f
Violation No. 4 Depreciation
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or $
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction $137.000 29-Jun-2011 | 30-Oct-2012 || 1.34 $612 $12,236 $12,848
Land 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Training/Sampling 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 n/a $0

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

Estimated cost to install a secondary containment and leak detection system for the Slag Treatment
Building. The Date Required is the investigation completion date. The Final Date is the estimated date of

compliance.
ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
$137,000 TOTAL $12,848|




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket NO. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference NoO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel
Violation Number 5
Rule Cite(s)| 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.152(a)(1) and 40 CFR § 264.16(c) and (d) and IHW
Permit No. 50206, Permit Section ("PS™) I11.B.

Failed to have the Facility personnel take part in an annual review of the initial
program of classroom instruction or on-the-job training that ensures the Facility's
compliance with hazardous waste management procedures and response to
emergencies.

Violation Description

Base Penalty|

$10,000]

>=> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actual

Potential X Percent

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

[ | | | | Percent

Human health or the environment will or could be exposed to significant amounts of pollutants
which would not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a
result of the violation.

Matrix
Notes

Adjustment| $7,500]

$2,500]

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

daily
weekly
monthly

mark only one quarterly Violation Base Penalty|

$2,500]

with an x

semiannual
annual X
single event

One annual event is recommended from the June 29, 2011 investigation completion date to the
September 20, 2011 screening date.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply [ 10.0%]|Reduction

$250|

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary X
N/A (mark with x)

The Respondent provided compliance documentation on

Notes September 6, 2012.

Violation Subtotal |

$2,250]

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount| $191| Violation Final Penalty Total |

$14,088|

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) |

$14,088|




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

) ) Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f
Violation No. 5 Depreciation
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or $
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Training/Sampling $3.200 29-Jun-2011 6-Sep-2012 1.19 $191 n/a $191
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 n/a $0

Estimated cost to provide hazardous waste personnel training for the Facility personnel. The Date

Notes for DELAYED cost: . . ; I . . . .
otes for costs Required is the investigation completion date. The Final Date is the date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $3,200| TOTAL $191|




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket NO. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference NoO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel
Violation Number 6
Rule Cite(s)|| 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.152(a)(1) and (a)(4), 40 CFR 8§ 264.15(b)(1) and (d)
and 264.73(b)(5), and IHW Permit No. 50206, PSs I.B and I11.D

Failed to record Facility inspections in an inspection log or summary regarding
possible error, malfunction or deterioration as set out in Table 111.D (Inspection
Schedule) of the Facility permit and as contained in the permit application
submittals.

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000]
>=> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential Percent
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | X | | I Percent
Matrix 100% of the rule requirement was not met.
Notes
Adjustment| $7,500]
| $2,500]
Violation Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
daily
weekly
ol monthly X
mark only one - .
with an x queilrterly Violation Base Penalty| $7,500|
semiannual
annual
single event
Three monthly events are recommended from the June 29, 2011 investigation completion date to
the September 20, 2011 screening date.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply Reduction $0]
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)
The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for
Notes . .
this violation.
Violation Subtotal | $7,500]
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $522| Violation Final Penalty Total | $22,338]|
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) | $22,338]|




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

) ) Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f
Violation No. 6 Depreciation
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or $
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Record Keeping System $7.800 29-Jun-2011 30-0Oct-2012 [[1.34 $522 n/a $522
Training/Sampling 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 n/a $0

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Estimated cost to record Facility inspections on an inspection log. The Date Required is the investigation
completion date. The Final Date is the estimated date of compliance.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $7,800| TOTAL $522|




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket No. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference NO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel
Violation Number 7
Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code 88 335.62, 335.503(a), and 335.504 and
40 CFR § 262.11
Failed to conduct a hazardous waste determination and waste classification.
Specifically, a hazardous waste determination was not conducted on contaminated
personal protective equipment ("PPE") located in drums throughout the Facility,
berm material located on the west side of the South Disposal Area which contains
untreated blast furnace slag, battery chips and contaminants resulting from use as
a firearm shooting range, and on miscellaneous debris stored in a bin and
generated in the truck/tire washing station located between the wastewater
treatment plant and Slag Treatment Building.

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000]|
>= Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential X Percent
>=>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | | | | Percent
Matrix || Human health or the environment will or could be exposed to pollutants which may exceed levels
Notes that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of the violation.
Adjustment]| $5,000]
[ $5,000]
Violation Events
Number of violation days
daily
weekly
monthly
me:,ci(tﬁr:z f(’ne quarterly Violation Base Penalty| $15,000|
semiannual
annual
single event X
Three single events are recommended (one per waste stream).
Good Faith Efforts to Comply Reduction $0|
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A|] X (mark with x)
The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for
Notes| S .
this violation.
Violation Subtotal | $15,000|
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount]| $190| Violation Final Penalty Total | $34,338|
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) | $34,338|




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Reqg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643
Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Violation No. 7

Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs
Item Description No commas or $

Delayed Costs

Percent Interest

5.0

Interest Saved Onetime Costs

Years of
Depreciation

15

EB Amount

Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Training/Sampling 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 n/a $0

Other (as needed) $2.835 29-Jun-2011 30-0Oct-2012 [[1.34 $190 n/a $190

Estimated cost to perform a waste determination and classification on contaminated PPE, berm material,
Notes for DELAYED costs and miscellaneous debris generated in the truck/tire washing station. The Date Required is the
investigation completion date. The Final Date is the estimated date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $2,835| TOTAL $190|




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket NO. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference NoO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel

Violation Number 8

Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admin. Code 8 335.6

Failed to update the Facility's NOR. Specifically, the NOR was not updated to
Violation Description| include a 30 cubic yard roll-off container used to store hazardous polyvinyl chloride
piping material.

Base Penalty| $10,000]
>=> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential Percent
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | | | x | Percent
Matrix Less than 30% of the rule requirement was not met.
Notes
Adjustment| $9,900]
| $100]
Violation Events
Number of violation days
daily
weekly
ol monthly
mark only one . .
it 2 queilrterly Violation Base Penalty | $100|
semiannual
annual
single event X
One single event is recommended.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply 10.0% |Reduction $10|
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary X
N/A (mark with x)
The Respondent came into compliance on January 16,
Notes
2012.
Violation Subtotal | $90|
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $3| Violation Final Penalty Total | $10,488|
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) | $10,488|




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Reqg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643
Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Violation No. 8

Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs
Item Description No commas or $

Delayed Costs

Percent Interest

5.0

Interest Saved Onetime Costs

Years of

Depreciation

15

EB Amount

Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 n/a $0

Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Training/Sampling 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 n/a $0

Other (as needed) $100 29-Jun-2011 16-Jan-2012 || 0.55 $3 n/a $3

Notes for DELAYED costs

Estimated cost to update the Facility's NOR. The Date Required is the investigation completion date. The
Final Date is the date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $100| TOTAL $3|




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket No. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference NO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel
Violation Number 9
Rule Cite(s)|| 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.152(a)(7), 40 CFR § 264.175(b)(1) and (2), and IHW
Permit No. 50206, PP V.B.3

Failed to have a container storage area containment system that is free of cracks
or gaps and that is sloped or designed and operated to drain and remove liquids
resulting from leaks, spills, or precipitation. Specifically, there was significant
Violation Description|| deterioration of the floor and part of the wall of the permitted container storage
area (IHW Permit Unit No. 002; NOR Unit No. 011) known as the Battery
Receiving/Storage Building. In addition, standing water resulting from rain water
had accumulated and was not flowing toward the sumps.

Base Penalty| $10,000|
>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential X Percent
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | | | | Percent
Matri Human health or the environment will or could be exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants
Natrlx and hazards which would not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental
otes receptors as a result of the violation.
Adjustment| $9,000]
[ $1,000]
Violation Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
daily
weekly
ol monthly
mark only one . .
with am x quarterly Violation Base Penalty | $1,000|
semiannual
annual
single event X
One single event is recommended.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply 10.0% |Reduction $100|
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary X
N/A (mark with x)
The Respondent came into compliance on November 30,
Notes
2011.
Violation Subtotal $900|
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount]| $2,173] Violation Final Penalty Total| $11,838]|
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) | $11,838]




Case ID No.

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

Violation No.

Item Description No commas or $

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land
Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Exide Technologies

42575

Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f
9 Depreciation
15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
$1.503 29-Jun-2011 || 23-Nov-2011 || 0.40 $2 $40 $42
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
| __$75.565 29-Jun-2011 || 23-Nov-2011 || 0.40 $101 $2,029 $2,130
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

date of compliance.

Actual cost to purchase a new sump and repair and grade the concrete floor and containment wall of the
container storage area. The Date Required is the investigation completion date. The Final Date is the

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

0.00 $0 $0 $0

0.00 $0 $0 $0

0.00 $0 $0 $0

0.00 $0 $0 $0

0.00 $0 $0 $0

0.00 $0 $0 $0

0.00 $0 $0 $0
$77,068| TOTAL $2,173|




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket NO. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference NoO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel

Violation Number 10
Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.152(a)(20), 40 CFR §§ 264.1100(a) and (e),

264.1101(c)(1)(iii), and IHW Permit No. 50206, PP V.C.1

Failed to prevent the tracking of liquid in contact with hazardous waste out of a
containment. Specifically, liquid in contact with hazardous waste was tracked by
personnel on their footware and by a front-end loader vehicle out of the Raw
Materials Storage Building.

Violation Description

Base Penalty | $10,000]|
>= Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential X Percent
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
[ I I I I Percent
. Human health or the environment will or could be exposed to significant amounts of pollutants
Matrix . . .
Not which would not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a
otes result of the violation.
Adjustment| $7,500|
[ $2,500]
Violation Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
daily
weekly
ol monthly
mark only one - .
with 2 quarterly X Violation Base Penalty | $2,500|
semiannual
annual
single event
One quarterly event is recommended from the June 29, 2011 investigation completion date to the
September 20, 2011 screening date.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply Reduction $0|
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary
N/A X (mark with x)
The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for
Notes I .
this violation.
Violation Subtotal | $2,500]
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $161] Violation Final Penalty Total | $14,338]
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) | $14,338]




Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

) ) Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f
Violation No. 10 Depreciation
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
Item Description No commas or $
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Land 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Training/Sampling 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Other (as needed) $2.400 29-Jun-2011 30-Oct-2012 || 1.34 $161 n/a $161

Estimated cost to implement procedures to decontaminate personnel and equipment used in handling the
Notes for DELAYED costs waste prior to exiting the containment building. The Date Required is the investigation completion date.
The Final Date is the estimated date of compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $2,400|

TOTAL

$161]




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket NO. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference NoO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel

Violation Number 11
Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.152(a)(20), 40 CFR 8§ 264.1100(a),
264.1101(a)(1), and 264.1101(a)(2) and IHW Permit No. 50206, PP V.C.1

Failed to completely enclose a containment building to prevent exposure to the
elements and assure containment of managed wastes. Specifically, doorways on
the north and west sides of the permitted containment building (IHW Permit Unit

No. 001; NOR Unit No. 005) known as the Raw Materials Storage Area were
covered only by curtains consisting of vertical plastic strips which did not
completely close.

Violation Description

Base Penalty|

$10,000|

== Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actual

Potential X Percent

>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

[ [ [ [ | Percent

Human health or the environment will or could be exposed to significant amounts of pollutants and
hazards which would not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental
receptors as a result of the violation.

Matrix
Notes

Adjustment| $7,500|

$2,500]

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

daily
weekly
monthly

mark only one quarterly X Violation Base Penalty|

$2,500|

with an x

semiannual
annual
single event

One quarterly event is recommended from the June 29, 2011 investigation completion date to the
September 20, 2011 screening date.

$250|

Good Faith Efforts to Comply Reduction

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary X
N/A (mark with x)

The Respondent came into compliance on November 23,

Notes 2011.

Violation Subtotal |

$2,250]

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount| $28]| Violation Final Penalty Total |

$14,088|

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) |

$14,088]




Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

) ) Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f
Violation No. 11 Depreciation
5.0 15
Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount

Item Description No commas or $

Delayed Costs

Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction $1.000 29-Jun-2011 || 23-Nov-2011 | 0.40 $1 $27 $28
Land 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Training/Sampling 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Permit Costs 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 n/a $0
Estimated cost to install a doorway which functions to fully enclose the entry to the Raw Materials
Notes for DELAYED costs Storage Area. The Date Required is the investigation completion date. The Final Date is the date of
compliance.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Personnel 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Supplies/equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $1,000| TOTAL $28|




Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket NO. 2011-1712-IHW-E PCW
Respondent Exide Technologies Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 42575 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference NoO. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste
Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel
viz 12
Rule Cite(s)||30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.152(a)(1) and (4), 40 CFR 8§ 264.13 and 264.73(b)(3),
and IHW Permit No. 50206, PS IV.A
Failed to have a waste analysis plan ("WAP"). Specifically, the Respondent did not
Violation Description| have a WAP for all incoming, non-exempt, solid waste including floor sweepings,
dross, and sump mud.
Base Penalty| $10,000]
>=> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential Percent
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | X | | I Percent
Matrix 100% of the rule requirement was not met.
Notes
Adjustment| $7,500]
| $2,500]
Violation Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
daily
weekly
monthly
m?,;'ftsr:: )(:ne quarterly Violation Base Penalty| $2,500|
semiannual
annual
single event X
One single event is recommended.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply 10.0% |Reduction $250]
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary X
N/A (mark with x)
The Respondent came into compliance on January 4,
Notes
2012.
Violation Subtotal | $2,250]
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount| $251 | Violation Final Penalty Total | $14,088|
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) | $10,000]|




Violation No. 12

Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643

Item Description No commas or $

Delayed Costs

Equipment

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste DErEETT ATt Year§ o_f

Depreciation

5.0 15

Item Cost Date Required Final Date Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0
0.00 $0 n/a $0

$9.700 29-Jun-2011 4-Jan-2012 || 0.52 $251 n/a $251

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs

Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

Estimated cost to develop a WAP. The Date Required is the investigation completion date. The Final

Date is the date of compliance.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
$9,700| TOTAL $251




Compliance History

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CN600129787 Exide Technologies Classification: AVERAGE
Regulated Entity: RN100218643 Exide Frisco Battery Recycling Plant Classification: AVERAGE
ID Number(s): AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT ACCOUNT NUMBER

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ID NUMBER

POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANNING PERMIT

WASTEWATER EPA ID

WASTEWATER PERMIT

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

ACCOUNT NUMBER
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPAID

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION
STORMWATER

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # (SWR)
SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # (SWR)
PERMIT

ACCOUNT NUMBER

AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY

7471 South 5TH ST, FRISCO, TX, 75034

TCEQ Region: REGION 04 - DFW METROPLEX

Date Compliance History Prepared: June 19, 2012

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

Compliance Period: September 20, 2006 to September 20, 2011
TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History

Location:

Rating: 2.55
Site Rating: 1.18

CP0029G
1649
P00277
WQ0002964000
TX0103292
1147A
3048A
20766
31814
31710
41272
CP0029G
74723
85808
4808500001
50206
TXD006451090
30516
30516
TXRO5AE28
CP0029G

Name: Thomas Greimel Phone: (512) 239-5690
Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? No

3. If Yes, who is the current owner/operator? N/A

4. If Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)/operator(s)? N/A

5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator occur? N/A

6. Rating Date: 9/1/2011 Repeat Violator: No

Components (Multimedia) for the Site:
A. Final Enforcement Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees of the State of Texas and the federal government.
Effective Date: 09/16/2011 ADMINORDER 2010-1818-IWD-E
Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
30 TAC Chapter 309, SubChapter A 319.1
Rgmt Prov: Effluent Reporting Requirements PERMIT
Description: Failure to submit effluent monitoring results at the intervals specified in the permit as documented by a TCEQ record review.

See addendum for information regarding federal actions.
B. Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.

N/A

C. Chronic excessive emissions events.
N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)
1  04/26/2007 (554384) 16 10/12/2007 (605126) 31 03/26/2008 (676386)
2 04/26/2007 (554581) 17 09/20/2007 (605127) 32 03/26/2008 (676387)
3 04/26/2007 (554593) 18 10/12/2007 (605128) 33  04/17/2008 (676388)
4 11/26/2007 (600652) 19 09/20/2007 (605129) 34 03/26/2008 (676389)
5  11/26/2007 (600681) 20 10/05/2007 (605130) 35 03/26/2008 (676390)
6  11/29/2007 (600878) 21 09/20/2007 (605131) 36 03/26/2008 (676391)
7 09/20/2007 (605117) 22 10/05/2007 (605132) 37 05/23/2008 (680273)
8  09/19/2007 (605118) 23 09/20/2007 (605133) 38 05/16/2008 (694847)
9  09/20/2007 (605119) 24 10/03/2007 (605134) 39 06/20/2008 (694848)
10 10/10/2007 (605120) 25 09/20/2007 (605135) 40 07/21/2008 (694849)
11 09/20/2007 (605121) 26 09/20/2007 (605136) 41 10/21/2008 (716314)
12 09/19/2007 (605122) 27 09/20/2007 (605137) 42 09/19/2008 (716315)
13 09/20/2007 (605123) 28 08/30/2007 (607417) 43 10/21/2008 (716316)
14 09/20/2007 (605124) 29 11/29/2007 (609591) 44 11/20/2008 (731806)
15 09/20/2007 (605125) 30 04/22/2008 (646538) 45 12/19/2008 (731807)



46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59

01/16/2009
06/10/2009
02/23/2009
03/17/2009
05/12/2010
06/16/2010
10/29/2010
09/12/2011
02/18/2011
05/27/2011
04/15/2011
04/14/2011
04/15/2011
04/14/2011

(731808) 60 04/15/2011  (917802)
(742012) 61 04/18/2011  (917803)
(755204) 62 04/15/2011  (917804)
(755205) 63 04/15/2011  (917805)
(797844) 64 04/15/2011  (917806)
(845946) 65 04/15/2011  (917807)
(872254) 66 04/15/2011  (917808)
(880260) 67 04/19/2011  (917809)
(899063) 68 04/15/2011  (917810)
(907789) 69 04/14/2011  (917811)
(917798) 70 04/15/2011  (917812)
(917799) 71 04/14/2011  (917813)
(917800) 72 04/15/2011  (917814)
(917801) 73 04/14/2011  (917815)

E. Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 05/31/2007 (605126)
Self Report? YES
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 06/30/2007 (605128)
Self Report? YES
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 07/31/2007 (605130)
Self Report? YES
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 08/30/2007 (607417)
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Description:

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE

74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86

CN600129787

CN600129787

CN600129787

CN600129787

04/15/2011
04/14/2011
04/14/2011
04/14/2011
04/13/2011
04/13/2011
04/12/2011
07/26/2011
05/02/2011
07/13/2011
07/13/2011
08/11/2011
09/14/2011

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

(917816)
(917817)
(917818)
(917819)
(917820)
(917821)
(929451)
(935268)
(939519)
(946925)
(954191)
(960767)
(966854)

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



Self Report?

NO

CN600129787

CN600129787

CN600129787

CN600129787

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Classification:

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Date: 03/31/2008 (676388)
Self Report?  YES
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 06/12/2009 (742012)
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to include all deviations on a Deviation Report.
Date: 06/16/2010 (845946)
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(17)
Description: NON-RPT VIOS FOR MONIT PER OR PIPE
Date: 06/28/2011 (935268)
Self Report? NO
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Permit Conditions No. 4c PERMIT
Description: Failure to submit a permit renewal application 180 days prior to permit expiration date.

F. Environmental audits.
Notice of Intent Date: 07/13/2011 (941572)
No DOV Associated

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate

Moderate



G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSSs).
N/A

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

I. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A

J. Early compliance.
N/A

Sites Outside of Texas
N/A



IN THE MATTER OF AN
ENFORCEMENT ACTION
CONCERNING

EXIDE TECHNOLOGIES

BEFORE THE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON

w W W W W

RN100218643 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2011-1712-1HW-E
At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

(“the Commission” or “TCEQ”) considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an
enforcement action regarding Exide Technologies (“the Respondent”) under the authority of
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 361 and TEX. WATER CODE chs. 7 and 26. The Executive
Director of the TCEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent, represented by
Ms. Jennifer Keane of the law firm of Baker Botts L.L.P., presented this agreement to the
Commission.

The Respondent understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the
enforcement process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice
of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering
into this Agreed Order, the Respondent agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

This Agreed Order hereby incorporates by reference the following outstanding
requirements of Exide under that certain Administrative Order on Consent entered into by
Exide and the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) effective May 2, 2012,
Docket No. RCRA 06-2011-0966 (redesignated by EPA as Docket Number RCRA 06-2012-0966
for administrative purposes) (“Consent Decree”), namely the requirements regarding (i)
finalization of the implementation of the requirements of the revised sampling and analysis
workplan prepared by Conestoga Rovers & Associates and submitted to EPA on November 15,
2011 and approved by EPA as of December 2, 2011 (the “Workplan”) and (ii) revision and
finalization of the site investigation report, the initial submittal of which was prepared by
Pastor, Behling & Wheeler, LLC and submitted to EPA on July 12, 2012, addressing the
requirements and goals outlined in the Workplan and including a summary of all actions taken
to comply with the Consent Decree and an evaluation/comparison of data collected to
appropriate Texas Risk Reduction Program (“TRRP”) protective concentration levels or risk-
based exposure limit for surface water (the “Site Investigation Report”)]. As noted, the Site
Investigation Report will be incorporated into the Affected Property Assessment Report
(“APAR”) required by Ordering Provision Nos. 3.c.i. and 3.c.ii. of this Agreed Order.



Exide Technologies
DOCKET NO. 2011-1712-IHW-E
Page 2

It is further understood and agreed that this Agreed Order represents the complete and
fully-integrated settlement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed
severable and, if a court of competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any
provision of this Agreed Order unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and
enforceable. The duties and responsibilities imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the
Respondent.

The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

I. FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent owns and operates a lead and lead bearing waste reclamation facility at
7471 South 5t Street in Frisco, Collin County, Texas on the following described property
(the “Facility”):

BEING a tract of land situated in the LH. McNeil Survey, Abstract No. 618, the William
McNeil Survey, Abstract No. 591, and the W.B. Watkins Survey, Abstract No. 1004,
entirely in the City of Frisco, Collin County, Texas, being part of Tract 1 of a 88.44 acre
remainder tract of land according to Collin County Deed Record Document Volume 1769,
Page 299, dated 1/26/83, Collin County, Texas, and also part of a 29.7 acre tract of land
according to Collin County Deed Record Document Volume 3154, Page 520, dated
10/25/89, Collin County, Texas, and also part of a 55.48 acre tract of land according to
Collin County Deed Record Document Volume 2034, Page 751, dated 11/8/84, Collin
County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows: BEGINNING at a 1/2”
iron rod found for the southeast corner of a parcel of land described in a Deed according
to Collin County Public Record Document No. 93-0017953, dated 3/1/93, Collin County,
Texas; THENCE North 11°09'48” East along the west line of a parcel of land described in
a Deed according to Collin County Public Record Document No. 93-0017953, dated
3/1/93, Collin County, Texas , a distance of 577.100 feet to a point; THENCE South
78°48'23" East along the southern prescriptive Right of Way of Eubanks Street, a
distance of 704.94 feet to a point; THENCE South 82°07'06” East, along said Right of
Way, a distance of 230.06 feet to a point; THENCE South 10°05'41” West along the
westerly Right of Way of Parkwood Blvd. as described in Exhibit 4-D of a Right of Way
agreement described in Document No. 94-0099426 of the Deed Records of Collin
County Texas, a distance of 480.04 feet to a point; THENCE, along said westerly Right of
Way, a tangent curve to the left with a radius of 900.00 feet, a tangent length of 246.41
feet, a central angle of 30°37'23”, the radius of which bears South 79°54’19” East, the
chord of which bears South 05°13°00” East for a distance of 475.32 feet; Thence along
the arc of said curve for a distance of 481.03 feet to a point; THENCE South 25°16'49”
East, a distance of 149.13 feet to a set 1/2” iron rod for a point; THENCE South
02°36’34” East, a distance of 1567.69 feet to a point; THENCE South 89°57'58” West, a
distance of 1137.80 feet to a set 1/2” iron rod for a point; THENCE North 14°05'21” West,
a distance of 371.75 feet to a point; THENCE South 87°57°33” West, a distance of 618.92
feet to a point; THENCE North 03°33’22” East, a distance of 393.55 feet to a point;
THENCE North 86°26’28” West, a distance of 300.81 feet to a point; THENCE North
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05°11’33” East, a distance of 452.43 feet to a point; THENCE North 46°28’37” West, a
distance of 473.74 feet to a point, said point being in the easterly 100' Right of Way of the
Burlington Northern Rail Road, as conveyed in Volume 121, Page 20, of the Deed
Records of Collin County, Texas; THENCE North 24°02'29” East along said Easterly Rail
Road Right of Way, a distance of 226.63 feet to a point; THENCE South 47°36’15" East, a
distance of 260.96 feet to a point; THENCE South 55°12’30” East, a distance of 380.86
feet to a point; THENCE North 73°41'48” East, a distance of 214.20 feet to a point;
THENCE North 77°50'18” East, a distance of 550.63 feet to a point; THENCE North
05°02’58” East, a distance of 272.29 feet to a point; THENCE North 04°48°06” East, a
distance of 443.41 feet to a point; THENCE North 78°52'38” West, a distance of 105.04
feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 87.73 acres of land, more or less.
SAVE AND EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING 7.43 ACRE TRACT: BEING part a 55.48 acre
tract of land situated in the L.H. McNeil SURVEY, Abstract No. 618, City of Frisco, Collin
County, Texas, said tract described in Collin County Deed Record Volume 2034, Page
751, dated 11/8/84, Collin County, Texas, and being more particularly described as
follows: BEGINNING at a 3/4 pipe found for the southwest corner of the tract of land
described above, said pipe also being in the eastern one hundred foot (100") Right of Way
of Burlington Northern Rail Road according to Collin County Deed Record Volume 121,
page 20, Collin County, Texas, said pipe also being in the northwest corner of a tract of
land described in Collin County Deed Record Volume 3154, page 520, Collin County,
dated 10/25/89, Collin County, Texas; THENCE North 24° 02' 29" East, 807.590 feet
along the eastern Right of Way of Burlington Northern Rail Road according to Collin
County Deed Record Volume 121, Page 20, Collin County, Texas to a point for corner;
THENCE South 46° 28' 37" East, 473.738 feet; THENCE South 05° 11' 33" West, 452.431
feet; THENCE North 86° 26' 28" West, 632.788 feet to a 3/4 pipe found for the PLACE
OF BEGINNING and containing 7.43 acres of land, more or less.

The Facility involves or involved the management of industrial solid and hazardous
waste (“IHW”) as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 361.

During an investigation completed on June 29, 2011, TCEQ staff documented the
Respondent:

a. Discharged or allowed the imminent threat of a discharge of IHW to water in the
state in five areas as follows: (1) liquid discharging through cracks and seeps in
and along the "barrier wall" beneath a stormwater pipe to the on-site portion of
Stewart Creek generated by stormwater; (2) white solids and white liquid on the
southwest corner and south side of the Slag Treatment Building, respectively; (3)
soil and material resembling slag on the Facility grounds below the opening on
the north face of the Slag Treatment Building; (4) white solids and material
resembling battery chips in a drainage swale west of the Crystallizer; and (5)
exposed battery chips and slag associated with eroded cover material east of the
South Disposal Area [a pre-Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA")
landfill]. Analytical results of soil samples from areas (1) through (3) indicate
total lead and Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure ("TCLP") lead
concentrations ranging from 3,560 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg) to 47,100
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mg/kg and 2.86 milligrams per liter (mg/l) to 59.3 mg/l, respectively. In
addition, analytical results for soil samples from area (4) indicate a total lead
concentration of 694 mg/kg, a TCLP lead concentration of 3.92 mg/l and a
sulfates concentration of 6,040 mg/kg;

Stored and processed untreated hazardous blast furnace slag waste [Texas Waste
Code ("TWC") 0006304H] in a waste pile in an area adjacent to the blast furnace;

Disposed of blast furnace slag not meeting the Land Disposal Restrictions
(“LDR”) Universal Treatment Standard (“UTS”) for hazardous waste in an active
Class 2 landfill. The analytical results of the blast furnace slag for grab samples
taken from the east side of the landfill [Notice of Registration ("NOR") waste
management unit 012] at the Facility detected total lead concentrations of 32,800
and 36,200 mg/kg and TCLP lead concentrations of 18.3 and 25.52 mg/l [EPA
hazardous waste ("HW") code Do08] which exceed LDR UTS of 0.75 mg/l TCLP
for lead. In addition, analytical results for cadmium detected total
concentrations of 433 and 437 mg/kg, and TCLP cadmium concentrations of 1.43
and 1.57 mg/1 (EPA HW code Do06) which exceed the LDR UTS of 0.11 mg/1
TCLP for cadmium;

Had hazardous waste (equipment wash down water mixed with dust suppression
water) covering the floor of the Slag Treatment Building (NOR Unit No. 008).
The quantity of water exceeded the capacity of the sump used to collect it and the
water had been in contact with untreated slag (TWC 0006304H), untreated
refractory brick (EPA HW Code Do008), the battery crusher, and a concrete
mixing truck;

Did not have the Facility personnel take part in an annual review of the initial
program of classroom instruction or on-the-job training that ensures the
Facility's compliance with hazardous waste management procedures and
response to emergencies;

Did not record Facility inspections in an inspection log or summary regarding
possible error, malfunction or deterioration as set out in Table III.D (Inspection
Schedule) of the Facility permit and as contained in the permit application
submittals;

Did not conduct a hazardous waste determination and waste classification on
contaminated personal protective equipment (“PPE”) located in drums
throughout the Facility, berm material located near the west side of the South
Disposal Area which contains untreated blast furnace slag, battery chips and
contaminants resulting from use as a firearm shooting range, and on
miscellaneous debris stored in a bin and generated in the truck/tire washing
station located between the wastewater treatment plant and slag treatment
building;
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Did not update the Facility NOR to include a 30 cubic yard roll-off container used
to store hazardous polyvinyl chloride piping material;

Had significant deterioration of the floor and part of the wall of the permitted
container storage area (IHW Permit Unit No. 002; NOR Unit No. 011) known as
the Battery Receiving/Storage Building. In addition, standing water resulting
from rain water had accumulated and was not flowing toward the sumps;

Did not prevent liquid in contact with hazardous waste from being tracked by
personnel on their footwear and by a front-end loader vehicle out of the Raw
Materials Storage Building;

Allowed doorways on the north and west sides of the permitted containment
building (IHW Permit Unit No. 001; NOR Unit No. 005) known as the Raw
Materials Storage Area to be covered only by curtains consisting of vertical plastic
strips which did not completely close; and

Did not have a waste analysis plan (“WAP”) for all incoming, non-exempt, solid
waste, including floor sweepings, dross, and sump mud.

The Respondent received notice of the violations on or about September 15, 2011.

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent has implemented the following
corrective measures at the Facility:

a.

Facility personnel took part in an annual review of classroom instruction on
hazardous waste management procedures on September 6, 2012;

Updated the NOR to include a 30 cubic yard roll-off container used to store
hazardous polyvinyl chloride piping material on January 16, 2012;

Repaired the floor and part of a wall of a permitted container storage area known
as the Battery Receiving/Storage Building on November 23, 2011

Installed enclosures on the doorways on the north and west sides of the
permitted containment building known as the Raw Materials Storage Area on
November 23, 2011; and

Submitted a WAP which addresses incoming waste on January 4, 2012.

The Executive Director also recognizes the following:

a.

Respondent investigated the presence of treated blast furnace slag exceeding the
LDR UTS for hazardous waste in the Class 2 landfill by collecting and analyzing
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samples of in-place waste between June 2011 and December 2011 and submitted
a summary of its landfill investigation to TCEQ in a report dated March 13, 2012;

b. Respondent evaluated alternatives for and developed a response action work plan
for the removal and treatment of treated blast furnace slag in the Class 2 landfill
exceeding the LDR UTS; and

c. Respondent ceased operation of the Facility on or before November 30, 2012.

The Response Action Work Plan (dated December 7, 2012) prepared for Respondent by
W&M Environmental Group, Inc. and approved by the Executive Director by letter dated
December 7, 2012, provides for the removal, retreatment and disposal of slag not
meeting the LDR UTS from the Class 2 landfill in a manner designed to protect human
health and the environment, including minimizing and monitoring the creation of dust.

The Respondent has submitted a payment to the TCEQ in the amount of $296,434.00
with the notation “Re: Exide Technologies, Docket No. 2011-1712-IHW-E” to

Financial Administration Division

Revenues Section

Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

I1. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Respondent is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE ch. 361 and Tex. Water Code chs. 7 and 26 and the rules of the
Commission.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.a.,, the Respondent failed to prevent the
unauthorized discharge or imminent threat of discharge of IHW to water in the state, in
violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 335.4 and TEX. WATER CODE § 26.121.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.b., the Respondent failed to meet the
requirements for storage of hazardous waste in a waste pile, in violation of 30 Tex.
ADMIN. CODE 8335.152(a)(10) and 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS ("CFR")
88 264.250(a), and 264.251.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.c., the Respondent failed to meet the treatment
standards for hazardous waste that is restricted from land disposal, in violation of
30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 335.431 and 40 CFR § 268.34(b).
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.d., the Respondent failed to assure that the tank
system contained no free liquids and thus failed to prevent the threat of a release of solid
waste, in violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.4 and 335.69(a)(1)(b) and 40 CFR
§ 265.190(a).

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.e., the Respondent failed to have the Facility
personnel take part in an annual review of the initial program of classroom instruction or
on-the-job training, in violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 335.152(a)(1) and 40 CFR
§ 264.16(c) and (d) and IHW Permit No. 50206, Permit Section (“PS”) III1.B.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.f., the Respondent failed to record Facility
inspections in an inspection log or summary regarding possible error, malfunction or
deterioration, in violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 335.152(a)(1) and (a)(4), 40 CFR
88 264.15(b)(1) and (d) and 264.73(b)(5), and IHW Permit No. 50206, PSs I.B and III.D.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.g., the Respondent failed to conduct a hazardous
waste determination and waste classification, in violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE
88 335.62, 335.503(a), and 335.504 and 40 CFR § 262.11.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.h., the Respondent failed to update the Facility’s
NOR, in violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 335.6.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.i., the Respondent failed to have a container
storage area containment system that is free of cracks or gaps and that is sloped or
designed and operated to drain and remove liquids resulting from leaks, spills, or
precipitation, in violation of 30Tex. ADMIN. CODE §335.152(a)(7), 40 CFR
§ 264.175(b)(1) and (2), and IHW Permit No. 50206, PP V.B.3.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.j., the Respondent failed to prevent the tracking of
liquid in contact with hazardous waste out of a containment building, in violation of
30Tex. ADMIN. CODE §335.152(a)(20), 40 CFR §§264.1100(a) and (e),
264.1101(c)(1)(iii), and IHW Permit No. 50206, PP V.C.1.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.k., the Respondent failed to completely enclose a
containment building to prevent exposure to the elements and assure containment of
managed wastes, in violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 335.152(a)(20), 40 CFR
88 264.1100(a), 264.1101(a)(1), and 264.1101(a)(2), and THW Permit No. 50206, PP
V.C.1.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 3.1., the Respondent failed to have a WAP for all
incoming non-exempt, solid waste, in violation of 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 335.152(a)(1)
and (4), 40 CFR §8§ 264.13 and 264.73(b)(3), and IHW Permit No. 50206, PS IV.A.

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against the Respondent for violations of the TEX. WATER CODE
and the TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for
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15.

16.

violations of rules adopted under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits
issued under such statutes.

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.073, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against the Respondent and order the Respondent to take
corrective action.

An administrative penalty in the amount of five hundred ninety-two thousand eight
hundred sixty-eight dollars ($592,868.00) is justified by the facts recited in this Agreed
Order, and considered in light of the factors set forth in TEX. WATER CODE § 7.053.
Respondent paid two hundred ninety-six thousand four hundred thirty-four dollars
($296,434.00) of the administrative penalty. Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.067, two
hundred ninety-six thousand four hundred thirty-four dollars ($296,434.00) of the
administrative penalty shall be conditionally offset by Respondent’s timely and
satisfactory completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”) as defined in
the SEP Agreement (“Attachment A” - incorporated herein by reference). Respondent’s
obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed
by this Agreed Order shall be discharged upon full compliance with all the terms and
conditions of this Agreed Order, which includes timely and satisfactory completion of all
provisions of the SEP Agreement, as determined by the Executive Director. If
Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with any requirement contained in
this Agreed Order, including the SEP Agreement and any payment schedule, the
Executive Director may, at his option, accelerate the maturity of the remaining
installments, in which event the conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty
shall become immediately due and payable without demand or notice. The acceleration
of any remaining balance constitutes the failure by Respondent to timely and
satisfactorily comply with all the terms of this Agreed Order, and the Executive Director
may require Respondent to pay all or part of the conditionally offset administrative
penalty.

I11. ORDERING PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDERS that:

1.

The Respondent is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of five hundred
ninety-two thousand eight hundred sixty-eight dollars ($592,868.00) as set forth in
Section II, Paragraph 16 above, for violations of TCEQ rules and state statutes. The
payment of this administrative penalty and the Respondent’s compliance with all the
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order completely resolve the violations set
forth by this Agreed Order in this action. However, the Commission shall not be
constrained in any manner from requiring corrective actions or penalties for other
violations that are not raised here. Administrative penalty payments shall be made
payable to “TCEQ” and shall be sent with the notation “Re: Exide Technologies, Docket
No. 2011-1712-IHW-E” to:
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Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP as set forth in Conclusion of Law No.
16, above. The amount of two hundred ninety-six thousand four hundred thirty-four
dollars ($296,434.00) of the assessed administrative penalty is conditionally offset based
on the condition that Respondent implement and complete a SEP pursuant to the terms
and conditions contained in the SEP Agreement, as defined in Attachment A.
Respondent’s obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the assessed
administrative penalty shall be discharged upon full, final, and satisfactory completion of
all provisions of the SEP Agreement, as determined by the Executive Director.
Administrative penalty payments for any portion of the SEP deemed by the Executive
Director as not complete shall be paid within 30 days after the date the Executive
Director demands payment.

The Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:

a. No later than (7) days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, initiate the
Response Action Work Plan approved by the Executive Director to remove and
retreat all lead-bearing and cadmium-bearing slag which exceeds LDR UTS and
properly dispose of such retreated slag, all in accordance with the approved
Response Action Work Plan.

b. Within 60 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

1. Implement measures, including, but not limited to, those described in
“Sampling Procedures for Slag Treatment,” to prevent disposal of waste in
the active landfill that exceeds LDR Treatment Standards; and

ii. Submit to the Executive Director for approval a groundwater monitoring
program at the active landfill to be implemented following receipt of
written approval from the Executive Director.

c. Within 150 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

1. Submit an APAR for the unauthorized discharges located on the
southwest corner, south side, and below the opening on the north face of
the Slag Treatment Building, the east side of the South Disposal Area, at
the drainage swale west of the Crystallizer, and the on-site portion of the
Stewart Creek embankment, sediments, and surface water, pursuant to
30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 350.91 and corrective action obligations specified
in THW Permit No. 50206, PS IX, to the Executive Director for approval.
The Site Investigation Report will be incorporated into the APAR under
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this provision and Ordering Provision No. 3.c.ii, below. If response
actions are necessary, comply with all applicable requirements of the
TRRP found in 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE ch. 350 which may include: plans,
reports, and notices under Subchapter E (30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §§ 350.92
to 350.96); financial assurance (30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 350.33(1)); and
Institutional Controls under Subchapter F; and corrective action
obligations specified in IHW Permit No. 50206, PS IX;

ii. Submit an APAR for the RCRA Facility Investigation units listed in IHW
Permit No. 50206, PS IX.C. and also for any and all solid waste
management units (“SWMUs”) and areas identified by previous TCEQ
and EPA investigations and any new releases discovered subsequent to
issuance of the permit in October 1986, as required by IHW Permit No.
50206, PS IX.A. If response actions are necessary, comply with all
applicable requirements of the TRRP found in 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE ch.
350 as noted in Ordering Provision No. 3.c.i. If the Response Action Plan
(“RAP”) does not propose a permanent remedy, then it shall be submitted
as part of a new Compliance Plan (“CP”) application as specified in PS
IX.B.6. The RAP shall contain detailed final engineering design and
monitoring plans and schedules necessary to implement the selected
remedy. Implementation of the corrective measures shall be addressed
through a new CP as specified in PS IX.B.6; The APAR required by
Ordering Provision No. 3.c.i above may be satisfied by submittal of a
single APAR covering both requirements.

iii. Dispose of the berm material located near the west side of the South
Disposal Area at an authorized facility; and

iv. Implement proper operational changes and engineering controls to
prevent the release of untreated slag and refractory brick from the Slag
Treatment Building and ensure the integrity of and maintain the cover of
the South Disposal Area to prevent the release of battery chips near the
South Disposal Area.

Within 180 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification as described below, and include detailed supporting documentation
including photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance
with Ordering Provision Nos. 2 through 3.c.iv. The certification shall be
notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public and include the following certification
language:

“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were
prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system
designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who
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manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, true, accurate, and complete. 1 am aware that there are significant
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fines and
imprisonment for knowing violations.”

The certification and supporting documentation shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 149A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Waste Section Manager

Dallas/Fort Worth Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
2309 Gravel Drive

Fort Worth, Texas 77118-6951

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent.
The Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain
day-to-day control over the Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed
Order within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God,
war, strike, riot, or other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a
violation of this Agreed Order. The Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to
the Executive Director's satisfaction that such an event has occurred. The Respondent
shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after the Respondent becomes
aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and
minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in
any plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a
written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not
effective until the Respondent receives written approval from the Executive Director.
The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely with the Executive
Director.

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas (“OAG”) for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the
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10.

11.

Respondent if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied
with one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate upon compliance with all the terms and conditions set
forth herein.

In accordance with TEX. WATER CODE §7.071, this Agreed Order, issued by the
Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless
the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or
(2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule
adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute. This
Agreed Order may be admissible if offered by Respondent in any proceeding to confirm,
establish or prove: the entry of this Agreed Order; the scope of this settlement including
the actions required of Respondent under this Agreed Order; the final administrative
resolution of violations covered by this Agreed Order; and the payment by Respondent of
a penalty under this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which
together shall constitute a single instrument. Any page of this Agreed Order may be
copied, scanned, digitized, converted to electronic portable document format (“pdf”), or
otherwise reproduced and may be transmitted by digital or electronic transmission,
including but not limited to facsimile transmission and electronic mail. Any signature
affixed to this Agreed Order shall constitute an original signature for all purposes and
may be used, filed, substituted, or issued for any purpose for which an original signature
could be used. The term “signature” shall include manual signatures and true and
accurate reproductions of manual signatures created, executed, endorsed, adopted, or
authorized by the person or persons to whom the signatures are attributable. Signatures
may be copied or reproduced digitally, electronically, by photocopying, engraving,
imprinting, lithographing, electronic mail, facsimile transmission, stamping, or any
other means or process which the Executive Director deems acceptable. In this
paragraph exclusively, the terms “electronic transmission”, “owner”, “person”, “writing”
,and “written” shall have the meanings assigned to them under TEX. BuSs. ORG. CODE
§ 1.002.

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law,
the effective date of this Agreed Order is the date of delivery of this Agreed Order to
Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of this
Agreed Order to Respondent, whichever is earlier , as provided by 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE
§ 70.10(b).






Attachment A
Docket Number: 2011-1712-1HW-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Exide Technologies

Five Hundred Ninety-Two Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty-

Penalty Amount: Eight Dollars ($592,868)

Two Hundred Ninety-Six Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-

SEP Offset Amount: Four Dollars ($296,434)

Type of SEP: Contribution to a Pre-Approved Third-Party Recipient

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and

Third-Party Recipient: Development Areas, Inc.

Project Name: Tire Collection Events and Cleanup of Abandoned Tire Sites

Location of SEP: Collin County; Trinity River Basin; Trinity Aquifer

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the
administrative Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to contribute
to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset
Amount set forth above and is conditioned upon payment of the amount in accordance with
the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A. Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named
above. The contribution will be to the Texas Association of Resource Conservation and
Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”) for the Tire Collection Events and Cleanup of
Abandoned Tire Sites project. The contribution will be used in accordance with the
Supplemental Environmental Project Agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the
TCEQ (the “Project”). Specifically, the SEP Offset Amount will be used to coordinate with
local city and county government officials and private entities to conduct tire collection
events where residents will be able to drop off tires for proper disposal or recycling or to
clean sites where tires have been disposed of illegally. A preference will be given to Collin
County for the location of such events or cleanup.

RC&D shall ensure that collected tires, debris, and waste are properly transported to and
disposed at an authorized disposal site, and if a licensed hauler is needed for tires or other
regulated waste collected from sites, RC&D shall ensure that only properly licensed haulers
are used for transport and disposal of tires and regulated wastes. The SEP will be performed
in accordance with all federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations.

All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the Project and no portion will
be spent on administrative costs. Any portion of this contribution that is not able to be
spent on the specifically identified SEP may, at the discretion of the Executive Director, be
applied to another pre-approved SEP.



Respondent’s signature affixed to this Agreed Order certifies that it has no prior
commitment to make this contribution and that it is being contributed solely in an effort to
settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide an environmental benefit by providing communities with a free and
convenient means for safe and proper disposal of tires and by reducing the dangers and
health threats associated with illegally dumped tires.

The health risks associated with illegal dumping are significant. Areas used for illegal tire
dumping may be easily accessible to people, especially children, who are vulnerable to the
physical hazards posed by abandoned tires. Rodents, insects, and other vermin attracted to
dump sites may also pose health risks. Tire dump sites which contain scrap tires pose an
ideal breeding ground for mosquitoes, which can breed 100 times faster in the warm,
stagnant water standing in scrap tire casings. Severe illnesses, including West Nile Virus,
have been attributed to disease-carrying mosquitoes. The potential for tire fires is also
reduced by removing illegally dumped tires. Tire fires can result in the contamination of air,
surface water, ground water, and soil. In addition, neighborhoods have been evacuated and
property damage has been significant due to tire dump sites that caught fire. lllegal tire
dumping can also impact drainage of runoff, making areas more susceptible to flooding
when wastes block waterways. Open burning at tire dump sites can cause forest fires and
erosion as fires burn away trees and undergrowth. Tire dumping has a negative impact on
trees and wildlife, and runoff from tire dumpsites may contain chemicals that can
contaminate wells and surface water used for drinking.

C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and
comply with all other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Revenue

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent must contribute
the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. Respondent shall make the check
payable to Texas Association of RC&D SEP and shall mail the contribution with a copy of
the Agreed Order to:

Texas Association of RC&D Areas, Inc.
Ken Awtrey, Executive Director

P.O. Box 635067

Nacogdoches, Texas 75961

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, Respondent shall provide the
Litigation SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full
payment of the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. Respondent shall mail a
copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087



4. Failure to Fully Perform

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this Attachment A, including full
payment of the SEP Offset Amount, as described in Section 2 above, and submittal of the
required reporting, as described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director (“ED”) may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event the ED determines that Respondent failed to perform its obligations under this
Attachment A, Respondent shall remit payment for all or a portion of the SEP Offset
Amount, as determined by the ED, and as set forth in the attached Agreed Order. After
receiving notice of failure to complete the SEP, Respondent shall include the docket number
of the attached Agreed Order and a note that the enclosed payment is for the
reimbursement of a SEP, shall make the check payable to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality,” and shall mail it to:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP and/or project, made by or on behalf of
Respondent must include a clear statement that the project was performed as part of the
settlement of an enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include
advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean
Texas" (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek recognition for
this contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP Offset Amount identified in this Attachment A and in the attached Agreed Order has
not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for Respondent under any other Agreed Order
negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal government.




TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum

To: Les Trobman, General Counsel

From: YA~ Lena Roberts, Attorney
Litigation Division Agenda Coordinator

Date: January 23, 2013

Subject: Backup Revision
January 30, 2013 Commission Agenda
Item No. 16 - Exide Technologies
Docket No. 2011-1712-IHW-E; Agreed Order

Enclosed please find the following:

A replacement page 19 (violation no. 9) of the PCW:
The compliance date in the “Good Faith Efforts to Comply” notes was corrected.

A replacement page 4 of the Compliance History:
The addendum regarding Federal enforcement actions has been added.

Contact information for the respondent is:

Jennifer Keane

Baker Botts L.L.P.

98 San Jacinto Boulevard

Austin, Texas 78701-4297

Phone: 512.322.2500

Fax: 512.322.2501

Email: jennifer.keane@bakerbotts.com

Exide Technologies

Attn.: Paul Hirt, President

Exide Americas

13000 Deerfield Parkway, Bldg. 200
Milton, Georgia 30004-6118

Replacement originals and 7 redline copies of each replacement page are enclosed. Please

do not hesitate to call me at (512) 239-0019 if you have any questions regarding this
matter.

cc: Thomas Greimel, Enforcement Division
Sam Barrett, Dallas/Fort Worth Regional Office
Blas Coy, Public Interest Counsel
Gill Valls, Office of the General Counsel
Jennifer Keane, Baker Botts L.L.P.
Aileen Hooks, Baker Botts L.L.P.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
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Screening Date 20-Sep-2011 Docket No. 2011-1712-IHW-E
Respondent Exide Technologies
Case ID No. 42575
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100218643
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Enf. Coordinator Thomas Greimel

PCW

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Violation Number
Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description

9
30 Tex. Admin. Code § 335.152(a)(7), 40 CFR § 264.175(b)(1) and (2), and IHW
Permit No. 50206, PP V.B.3

Failed to have a container storage area containment system that is free of cracks
or gaps and that is sloped or designed and operated to drain and remove liquids
resulting from leaks, spills, or precipitation. Specifically, there was significant
deterioration of the floor and part of the wall of the permitted container storage
area (IHW Permit Unit No. 002; NOR Unit No. 011) known as the Battery
Receiving/Storage Building. In addition, standing water resulting from rain water

had accumulated and was not flowing toward the sumps.

Base Penalty| $10,000]
>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual
Potential X Percent
>>Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I | | | | Percent
Matri Human health or the environment will or could be exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants
Natrlx and hazards which would not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental
otes receptors as a result of the violation.
Adjustment| $9,000]
| $1,000|
Violation Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
daily
weekly
Con monthly
mark only one . .
with am quarterly Violation Base Penalty | $1,000|
semiannual
annual
single event X
One single event is recommended.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply 10.0%0|Reduction $100]
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary X
N/A (mark with x)
Not The Respondent came into compliance on November
otes 3023, 2011.
Violation Subtotal $900]
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount]| $2,173] Violation Final Penalty Total $11,838]
This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) | $11,838]
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G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSSs).
N/A

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

I. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.
N/A

J. Early compliance.
N/A

Sites Outside of Texas
N/A

Addendum to Compliance History Federal Enforcement Actions

Reg Entity Name: EXIDE TECHNOLOGIES

Rgg Enﬁllly‘qdd_- 7471 S0UTH FIFTH 5TR Heg Eﬂi‘i{]: Na:
Reg Entity City: FRISCO RN100218643

Customer Name: xide Technologics Cusiomer No:; CNE00120787

EPA Case No:  06-2011-1812 Order Tesue Date (pyyymmdd):
Caye Resali: Stafufe;  owa Sect of Statude: 301402
Classification; WMror Program: WPDES - Stormwater  Clfation:

Violution Type: mﬂ'ﬁ;ﬂm Permit Clite Sect: Cite Part:

Enforcement Action:
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January 10, 2013

Mr, Thomas Greimel

Enforcement Division, MC 128

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, TX 78711-3087

Re:  In The Matter of an Enforcement Action Concerning Exide Technologies RN
100218643/Agreed Order Docket No. 2011-1712-IHW-E/Citizen Comment

Dear Sir:

The undersigned are concerned citizens who have a strong interest in the environmental
quality of the Frisco community. We are not part of the Frisco Unleaded Group, though we do
share their long stated concems regarding the Exide Technologies facility located in our
community, We are submitting formal comments regarding the recently proposed Agreed Order
between Exide and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) that purports to
settle numerous violations of federal and state environmental regulations at Exide’s Frisco
facility. The proposed Order also provides for certain remedial and corrective actions by Exide.
For the reasons stated herein, we object to approval of the Order in its current form and, among
other matters, request that TCEQ:

* Extend the public comment period thirty days to allow sufficient time for an adequate
review of the proposed order and supporting documents,

* Fine Exide for the most serious violation: the illegal disposal of hazardous waste in an
unpermitted disposal facility.

* Recalculate the proposed penalties to conform with TCEQ’s own policy, and calculate
the penalties by using the actual duration of the continuous violations,

The City of Frisco is home to a vibrant, growing North Texas community, which,
according to a recent estimate, consists of over 120,000 men, women, and children, In the last
thirty years, the City has bloomed with the creation of major residential developments as well as
scenic parks, excellent schools, playgrounds, numerous commercial businesses, cultural
attractions, and sports facilities.

The Frisco community is the kind of place where young people seek to raise families in a
peaceful, healthy, and safe environment. In nurturing that environment, the City of Frisco,
according to the “Ecology” page on its official website, has articulated a commitment to
“preserving the components of our natural ecosystem.” The City goes on to say, “Our goal is to
maintain a balance between our natural and developed areas to create a sustainable city.” Such a
commitment is appropriate not only for the sake of the human population but also for the
important wildlife, riparian, and other ecological resources that grace the Frisco community.

Tragically, the goal of a safe, healthy, and sustainable environment in the Frisco
community has for many years been under serious assault by preventable hazardous air
emissions, water discharges, and industrial waste releases from Exide’s lead products
manufacturing operation at the very heart of the City. State and federal environmental agencies
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have found many of Exide’s sloppy operational practices and non-compliance with applicable
pollution-control laws and regulations to be responsible for dispersion of toxic pollutants in the
Frisco community’s air, water, and soils.

For too long, however, these same agencies have continued merely to document these
problems and have had little success in stopping them, addressing their consequences, or
preventing them in the future. We are gravely concerned that the proposed Agreed Order in this
docket will prove to be another futile chapter in addressing the serious environmental concerns
presented by the Exide site.

As discussed in detail in our attached comments, the proposed Agreed Order is woefully
deficient in many important respects, and the TCEQ must reconsider and revise its terms in order
to reflect the realities on the ground, comply with applicable regulatory requirements, and
support long-term public interest and engagement

As it did in achieving closure of the Exide plant, the Frisco community showcased
staunch indignation over the legacy of environmental health and safety issues caused by Exide.
All relevant government bodies and agencies, as well as members of the public, must ensure that
the same goals and objectives that led to the plant closure are not lost in the afterglow. Very real
concerns with the environmental legacy of the Exide operations will haunt the Frisco area for
years to come, and all reasonable steps need to be taken now to prevent the continuing threats to
human health and the environment attributable to the perpetual presence of toxic waste in the
community. It is hoped that TCEQ will extend the public comment period, embrace the
foregoing comments, respond in writing to our questions, and dramatically improve the level of
public participation going forward.

Sincerely,

Karen Baker

10955 Brighton Lane

Frisco, TX 75033

On behalf of:

Jackie Nelson Neil Gerson June VonHoven
3708 Amherst Lane 10964 Brighton Lane 3473 Hartford Lane
Frisco, TX 75033 Frisco, TX 75033 Frisco, TX 75033
Paula McCrane Brittany Potocki

11558 Casa Grande Trail 3496 Hartford Lane
Frisco, TX 75033 Frisco, TX 75033
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cc:

Senator Ken Paxton

Senate District 8

P.O. Box 12068 Capitol Station
Austin, TX 78711

Representative Pat Fallon
House District 106

P.O. Box 2910

Austin, TX 78768

Representative Scott Turner
House District 33

P.O. Box 2910

Austin, TX 78768

Hon. Ron Curry

Regional Administrator, Region 6

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1445 Ross Street, Suite 1200

Dallas, TX 75202

Mr. John Blevins

Director

Compliance Assurance and Enforcement Division
Region 6 (6 EN)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1445 Ross Street, Suite 1200

Dallas, TX 75202

Ms. Margaret Ligarde

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office of Legal Services, MC 21

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, TX 78711-3087

Mr. Blas J. Coy, Jr.

Public Interest Counsel

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
MC 103

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087
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L Summary Comments
A. Most Serious Violation Ignored

In general, the Agreed Order is too little, too late. For example, the most serious violation
identified in the September 15, 2011 notice of violations, the illegal disposal of hazardous waste
in an unpermitted disposal facility (see TCEQ Enforcement Track No0.444321), is not even
mentioned in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law. (The only allegation related to this
violation is the one regarding land disposal of wastes that exceed RCRA Land Disposal
Restriction (LDR) Universal Treatment Standards (UTS).) The omission of this finding permits
Exide to evade the full array of regulatory requirements associated with creation of a hazardous
waste landfill, including, among many other things, site security, special groundwater
monitoring, and financial assurance for closure and post-closure care. (See 30 TAC Chapter 335,
Subchapter E) Such permit requirements exist to protect the long-term public interest, but
apparently will now be ignored. In addition, if the landfill were required to undertake hazardous
waste permitting requirements, there would be an opportunity for public comment, but that
opportunity apparently will now be denied.

B. Civil Penalty Much Too Low Under Statutes and Policy

The penalty associated with the Administrative Order is grossly and inappropriately low
considering the severity and number of the violations, The details of TCEQ’s calculation of the
twelve (12) separately identified violations are contained in a publicly available Penalty
Calculation Worksheet packet. As discussed below, the penalty is not consistent with the
applicable statutory penalty schemes or the TCEQ’s own Penalty Policy (both the Second
Revision, now superseded, and the current Third Revision). Under the Penalty Policy,
calculation of a penalty is dependent upon a number of identified variables such as the duration
of, and harm posed by, a violation. TCEQ developed and published its Penalty Policy to advise
the public about what variables are used to calculate a penalty and how TCEQ will apply these
variables in a predictable and consistent manner. TCEQ has deviated from the Penalty Policy in
numerous and unexplained ways to derive the penalty associated with the Administrative Order.
These deviations seemed designed for no purpose other than to reduce the magnitude of the
penalty against Exide.

1. Duration of Continuous Violations. In calculating the penalty, TCEQ arbitrarily and
inappropriately has limited the duration of serious, continuous violations from the actual duration
of many years to only a random several week period. This is unsupportable under any version of
the TCEQ’s own Penalty Policy and results in an artificial cap on the penalties calculated for
these violations. In determining the duration of a continuous violation, the Penalty Policy states:
“In practice, continuous violations will be assessed beginning with the documented dated of
noncompliance (i.e. sample results, records review) or the date the respondent “should have
known,” whichever is appropriate, as the beginning point.” (emphasis added) The Penalty
Policy also. states that continuous violations “are not constrained by documented observation of
the noncompliance.”
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TCEQ has identified eight (8) of the violations as being continuous in nature. However,
TCEQ only calculates a penalty for an ecighty-three (83) day period beginning on the
investigation completion date (July 29, 2011) and ending on the screening date (September 20,
2011). However, in every case, the continuous violations are related to the normal manner in
which Exide conducted its operations at the facility on a long-term basis making the random start
date for the penalty calculations completely inappropriate. For example:

. In Violation Number 3, Exide was found to be land disposing hazardous waste in an
active on-site Class 2 landfill. TCEQ found that Exide failed to meet the treatment
standards for hazardous waste that is restricted from land disposal. (This violation is
characterized by TCEQ as an actual release violation causing major harm.) As a waste
generator, Exide is required to characterize its waste and handle it appropriately.
Consequently, Exide either knew, or should have known, that its hazardous waste was
prohibited from land disposal in a Class 2 landfill. Under its own Penalty Policy, TCEQ,
therefore, should not have used the investigation completion date as the start date of the
violation since information strongly indicates that Exide’s disposal of hazardous waste
into an unauthorized landfill was one of Exide’s ordinary practices and had been ongoing
for many years.

. Similarly, Violation Number 1, TCEQ alleges a major actual release of industrial solid
and hazardous waste to water in the state. (This violation is characterized by TCEQ as an
actual release violation causing major harm.) This particular violation was also
documented in a multi-media inspection by EPA Region 6 that took place December 14 —
18, 2009. Thus, even using a documentation date as the start date of the violation,
TCEQ, should have used the 2009 date, at a minimum as the start date of the violation
since information proves that Exide’s disposal of hazardous waste into an unauthorized
landfill had been ongoing for many years.

TCEQ took a similar unsupported approach to limiting the duration of the remaining 6
continuous violations, The drastic effect on the penalty amount is obvious and results in a
penalty that does not reflect the statutory scheme or the rationale underlying the assessment of
penalties for serious, long-term violations that have been ignored or, in this case, actively
perpetuated, by a polluter such as Exide.

2, Number _of “Events” in Continuous Violations. In calculating the penalty, TCEQ
arbitrarily and inappropriately has limited the number of events it penalized for the continuous
violations. Major actual release violations should be penalized daily, as provided by statute and
TCEQ’s own Penalty Policy. By statute, daily penalties are authorized. Under the TCEQ’s
Penalty Policy, the number of events that will be penalized in a continuous violation will be
linked to the level of impact of the violation by considering the violation as if it recurred with the
frequency shown in a look up table. That table provides that for actual releases that are
characterized as presenting “major” harm, the violation will be penalized is “up to daily.”

Violations Number 1 and 3 are characterized as actual releases presenting “major” harm.
This is the most serious characterization that can be given to any violation under the TCEQ’s
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jurisdiction. The Penalty Policy provides that, in order for a release to be considered “major,”
the pollutant must be present in concentrations that exceed levels that are protective of human
health or environmental receptors, and the pollutant must be present in significant amounts. A
“significant amount” is a release of pollutants in types or quantities that results in a loss of most
or all of the quantity and/or quality of the affected resource(s). In other words, TCEQ has
determined that Violations 1 and 3 caused actual and serious harm resulting in a significant loss
of resources. However, in the penalty calculation for both of these Violations, TCEQ
inexplicably opted to penalize on a weekly basis as though the releases only occurred once a
week even though information strongly indicates that the violations were occurring at all times.
The only conclusion is that TCEQ simply wanted the penalty to be lower, which is not a
legitimate reason under the Penalty Policy.

The effect of this artificial limitation is easily demonstrated. As noted above, TCEQ only
applied an 83 day duration for these continuous violations in the first place (which we believe is
highly inappropriate). Then, rather than calculating a penalty for each of these days, TCEQ
decided to penalize these long-term harmful release violations only 12 times. Using a base
penalty of $10,000, TCEQ calculated a penalty (before economic benefit) of $120,000 for each
violation, If TCEQ had used daily penalties, as is authorized and appropriate, that component of
the penalty per violation should have been $830,000.

We also see the same unsupported and inappropriate penalty limitation in the calculation
for Violations 2 and 6. Each of those Violations are characterized as major programmatic
violations (defined by the Penalty Policy as violations where all or almost all of a rule or permit
requirement is not met). Under the Penalty Policy’s look up table that for number of events in a
continuous violation, programmatic violations that are characterized as “major” will be penalized
is “up to daily.” Without any explanation, TCEQ opted to penalize these two Violations only
monthly. With the 83 day duration, this results in only three (3) events for which a penalty is
assessed.

3. Administrative Penalty Amount. House Bill 2694 of the 82nd Texas Legislature
increased TCEQ’s administrative penalty authority from $10,000 per violation per day to
$25,000 per violation per day, effective September 1, 2011, TCEQ developed the Third
Revision of its Penalty Policy, which supersedes the Second Revision, to reflect this change.
However, without any statutory authority to do so, TCEQ has made the determination (as shown
on TCEQ’s web site) that violations that began prior to Sept. 1, 2011 would continue to be
subject to the Second Revision which caps administrative penalties at $10,000. Because the
random 83 day period during which the 8 continuous violations are penalized runs from June 29,
2011 to September 20, 2011, TCEQ’s sole use of the Second Revision causes a gross and
unauthorized limiting of the penalty against Exide during 20 days of each continuous violation.
This decision completely circumvents the statutory penalty scheme under which TCEQ must
operate.

4. Omission _of Observed Violations. As noted in Section 1A, above, the Notice of
Violation underlying the Agreed Order contained alleged violations that mysteriously have
disappeared from the Agreed Order without explanation, Although compressing violations
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whose elements are identical is sometimes appropriate, that does not appear to be the rationale
for dropping some of the violations alleged in the Notice of Violation. For example, Violation
Number 3 still references the fact that Exide was disposing of hazardous waste in an
unauthorized landfill but fails to allege, and calculate a penalty for, Exide’s continuous
unauthorized operation of a landfill. Instead, TCEQ only alleges a land disposal restriction
violation. These are two completely independent violations because, regardless of LDR
treatment standards, Exide’s Class 2 landfill never was authorized to accept the wastes Exide
continued to dump there. This violation was dropped without explanation. Given its severity,
the penalty associated with that violation would have been significant. Again, TCEQ appears to
have taken a course that serves only to lower the penalty amount.

5. Too Much Credit for SEP. Finally, half (1/2) of the fine will be not even be paid in
cash by Exide but will be directed toward a Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) that will
presumably be tax deductible. There is nothing to indicate that Exide got less than dollar-for-
dollar credit for this SEP penalty reduction credit, so, in reality, Exide appears to be paying only
half of the proposed penalty to the TCEQ with the other half fully deductible for federal income
tax purposes. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s SEP Policy does not, either on its
face or in practice, allow dollar-for-dollar credit for the type of SEP at issue and prohibits tax
relief on such expenditures, TCEQ, therefore, is enforcing its federally-delegated programs in a
less stringent manner than EPA simply to give Exide a break on what should be a well-earned
significant cash penalty. On its face, that seems to be simply a slap on the wrist for major,
repeated violations of state and federal hazardous waste laws and rules over a period of years.

C. Inconsistencies and Conflicts in Scope of Agreed Order

There also appear to be some fundamental inconsistencies relating to how the subject
facility is being defined between and among all the documents referenced in the proposed
Agreed Order. Following are some examples,

First, in the third introductory, unnumbered paragraph in the TCEQ Agreed Order, the
TCEQ has incorporated by reference the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) RCRA
§3013 Order (EPA Order) into the Agreed Order, which includes EPA’s “facility” definition.
(Administrative Order on Consent, dated May 2, 2012, Docket No. RCRA 06-2011-0966,
redesighated by EPA as Docket No. RCRA 06-2012-0966.) In Paragraph 10 under EPA’s
Findings of Fact in the EPA Order, the covered “facility” is defined to be “approximately 220
acres.” However, in Finding of Fact No.l in the TCEQ Agreed Ordet, the subject facility is
defined to be a substantially smaller area.

Second, in the third introductory, unnumbered paragraph in the TCEQ Agreed Order, the
TCEQ, by cross-reference to Ordering Provisions No. 3.c.ii., relates back to Exide’s current
hazardous waste permit, IHW Permit No. 50206. However, unlike the purported 55.45-acre
scope of current ITHW Permit No. 50206, the facility designated in the TCEQ Agreed Order
includes the non-hazardous waste landfill, and the so-called Crystallizer area. Moreover, without
any explanation or justification, TCEQ has expressly excluded a part of the facility designated
under Attachments “A” and “B” in Permit IHW Permit No. 50206. The excluded area appears to
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be Lot 2, Block A on the Preliminary Conveyance Plat of Stewart Creek Business Park Addition.
This Lot 2, Block A is identified in the Master Settlement Agreement between Exide and the
City of Frisco as the “Lake Tract,” which Exide intends to convey to the City as part of the
settlement, Has any Lake Tract investigation confirmed that there are no solid waste
management units of areas of concern on this portion of Exide’s property? Has any investigation
confirmed that no remediation will be required on the Lake Tract to meet cleanup requirements?

Finally, as indicated above, that 55.45-acre tract purportedly covered by IHW Permit No.
50206 excludes both the non-hazardous waste landfill and what has been identified as the
Crystallizer area. However, Exide has clearly admitted that the Lake Tract, the Crystallizer area,
as well as a narrow north-south strip of land that appears to cover a roadway to the pond area and
landfill, should be covered under its RCRA permit by including those areas in Exide’s recent
application for renewal of that RCRA permit. In fact, in the renewal permit application, the
permitted facility covers a larger tract of land (nearly 4 more acres) than the tract covered by the
existing permit, and this larger tract includes the Lake Tract, the Crystallizer area, and the north-
south strip. See Figure V-1, Facility Plan View, included in Exide’s permit renewal application.
The renewal permit, however, is not currently in force. (The renewal application does continue to
exclude the non-hazardous waste landfill area at which hazardous wastes have been land
disposed.) So, how will requirements for remediation of the Crystallizer area and the other
property covered by the renewal permit application be consistently addressed under both the
Agreed Order and a future renewed hazardous waste permit? Moreover, if the Crystallizer area is
remediated exclusively under the Agreed Order, then the public will have been deprived of the
opportunity for public comment on these activities, as would normally be the case in connection
with a renewal application.

How are the preceding definitional inconsistencies and outright conflicts to be resolved?
When taken together, they appear to be a means for manipulating toward a pre-determined,
backroom agenda rather than a neutral program of regulation and enforcement aimed at
protecting the public interest.

C. Circumvention of Public Participation Rights

A critical component of the TCEQ’s compliance program is effective and meaningful
public participation on proposed administrative enforcement actions. By statute, the
Commission is required to consider public participation before approving an agreed order. To
provide for transparency as well as to allowing effective and meaningful participation, the public
must have reasonable access to not only the proposed agreed order but also the technical
documents that are incorporated into the proposed settlement. Unfortunately (or intentionally to
minimize public input), in this case the 30-day comment period (December 14, 2012 — January
14, 2013) has fallen during the holiday season which has substantially reduced the opportunity
for public input due to numerous state holidays and vacations during this time of the year,

More importantly, the proposed Exide agreed order is supported by numerous documents that are
incorporated by reference into the proposed settlement. The absence of these critical
documents in the public file for the agreed order has made it difficult and frustrating in reviewing
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the agreed order and the proposed corrective measures. The regional office did not have a
complete file on the settlement which further frustrated the public. A list of the documents
supporting the agreed order include:

proposed Exide agreed order, executed by Exide on December 7, 2012

Exide compliance history

penalty calculation worksheets

EPA Administrative Order on Consent, effective May 2, 2012

EPA sampling and analysis work plan, approved December 2, 2011

Exide site investigative report submitted to EPA on July 12, 2012

Exide Landfill Investigative Report (apparently submitted to and approved by

TCEQ on December 7, 2012

* Exide Response Action Work Plan (apparently submitted to and approved by
TCEQ on December 7, 2012

* Exide Dust Control Plan

¢ Exide Air Monitoring Plan

* & & 6 @ & o

To effectively comment on the proposed agreed order, free and timely access to these
documents was necessary. Many of these documents are not in the TCEQ file for the agreed
order. In fact, several of them can only be found on the Exide website. The TCEQ should have
had available for public access and review in the regional office all of these document.
Alternatively, electronic copies of these documents should have been made available.

The Ordering Provisions in the Agreed Order also bypass an opportunity for meaningful
public participation in this process. They provide for performance of technical requirements that
have already been approved by the TCEQ without any public input. Indeed, the Response Action
Work Plan (RAP) referenced in Ordering Provision No. 3.a., and associated demolition, dust
control, and air quality monitoring plans, were submitted to TCEQ on December 7, 2012 and
were approved that same day. Accordingly, these requirements are already a fait accompli, and
the proposition that the public has a meaningful opportunity for comment on them is nothing
more than a charade.

The remainder of the Ordering Provisions appears to relate to assessment and corrective
action work that should have been performed under the facility hazardous waste permit years
ago. In any case, without any public participation in connection with the submissions required in
Ordering Provisions Nos. 3.b. and 3.c., it is impossible at present to submit meaningful
comments because those provisions include only general references to what should ultimately be
detailed and comprehensive studies and reports. At the very least, then, the Agreed Order should
provide for an opportunity for public comment in connection with all the submissions required.

II. Comments on Plans/Reports

The Agreed Order requires preparation of a Response Action Work Plan (RAP) for
Exide’s North Landfill. Exide’s RAP, dated December 7, 2012, was prepared by W&M
Environmental Group and included a Dust Control Plan and Perimeter Air Monitoring Plan as
appendices. Comments on each of these plans are detailed below. Additionally, comments are
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also provided below for: (i) the Site Investigation Report (dated July 12, 2012 and prepared by
Pastor, Behling & Wheeler, LLC) referenced by the Agreed Order; (ii) the Decontamination and
Demolition Work Plan (dated November 9, 2012 and prepared by Pastor, Behling & Wheeler,
LLC), which applies generally to closure work being performed at Exide’s Frisco facility; (iii)
the Dust Control Plan (dated November 16, 2012 and prepared by Pastor, Behling & Wheelet,
LLC) for facility demolition activities; and (iv) the Perimeter Air Monitoring Plan (dated
November 21, 2012 and prepared by Pastor, Behling & Wheeler, LLC) for facility demolition
activities,

A. Response Action Work Plan (RAP) (Ordering Provision No. 3.a. and 3.b.)

1. How is it possible that this Plan was submitted to, and approved by, TCEQ
on the same day (i.e. December 7, 2012)? Has TCEQ performed a meaningful, arm’s
length review of this Plan?

2, The Plan does not address how it interrelates with the site investigation
report that is to be submitted pursuant to the May 2, 2012 EPA RCRA §3013 Order. That
report is expected to include, among other things, proposed remedial measures for the
North Landfill (i.e. the purported non-hazardous industrial solid waste landfill).

3. The North Landfill is a SWMU enumerated in Section IX.C of the facility
RCRA permit. How does this Plan interrelate with corrective action measures under the
permit to be performed for releases of hazardous waste and hazardous constituents?

4. The treatment described for hazardous lead wastes in the Plan would
require a RCRA permit, but there is no mention of same in the Plan. See 30 TAC
§335.69. Such a permit, or permit modification would require public comment, but the
Plan makes no provision for same.

5. Disposal of hazardous waste in the North Landfill makes it a RCRA-
regulated unit that should have had interim status and remains in interim status unit until
closed and all soils and groundwater impacts have been addressed. 30 TAC §335.111

6. As a regulated unit, it should have a RCRA-compliant groundwater
monitoring system and comply with all other applicable interim status standards. 30 TAC
Chapter 335, Subchapter E. There is no mention of compliance with these requirements
in the Plan or the Agreed Order.

7. The Plan is an act of closure that requires compliance with the hazardous
waste facility closure standards (30 TAC Chapter 335, Subchapter E), including public
comment under 30 TAC §335.118(b).

8. If utilizing Texas Risk Reduction Program (TRRP) closure criteria, the
plan should be prepared in the form of a Response Action Plan.
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9. It is not clear from the provided material if there are similar concerns with
waste material being present outside the landfill.

10.  The Plan appears to address only treatment and stabilization of wastes, but
does not address potential media impacts by the hazardous wastes for the period that they
resided in the landfill. The Plan mentions potential excavation to the clay liner, but omits
evaluation of the design criteria or integrity of the liner. How will these potential impacts
be addressed if the landfill is backfilled after treatment? See 30 TAC §335.118(b).

11.  Will Exide face enforcement action for creating an illegal hazardous waste
landfill and be required to observe the full panoply of regulatory requirements applicable
to hazardous waste landfills?

12.  Why is this work not being performed pursuant to a TCEQ order that
would impose automatic enforcement remedies and stipulated penalties for non-
compliance given the fact that it was necessitated by a numerous violations of applicable
hazardous waste management rules?

13.  Given the pendency of the RCRA §3013 Order, EPA needs to be involved
in oversight of the work. What provision has been made for such oversight?

B. RAP/Dust Control Plan
1. General Comments

This Plan is too vague and general to afford an opportunity for meaningful
comment, Much more detail regarding specific circumstances at the plant needs to be
supplied before this Plan will be viable. In general, the plan calls for “the use of water
trucks with a spray bar and spray hoses.” However, among many other deficiencies, there
appears to be no consideration of the large volumes of contaminated water that these
practices will produce and management of the resulting contaminated runoff. This aspect
needs to be addressed in great detail to avoid exacerbating contaminant releases from the
site.

Who ultimately will oversee compliance with this Plan? Reports will be sent to
the TCEQ, but will TCEQ be verifying, or effectively verifying, that activities are being
performed according to the Plan? If so, will TCEQ be able to do so quickly enough to be
able to effectively change things if they are not being done appropriately?

Such oversight concerns also underscore the need for public access to data. It
appears that the public will ultimately have to serve as watchdog on this, and they simply
cannot do that effectively if the data are not made available within a timely fashion (or
even at all). Accordingly, the Plan needs to address in detail how the public will have
access to relevant data and monitor the activities,
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2. Specific Comments

Page 1, 92. The Plan states that “best management practices (BMPs) will be
implemented throughout the project.” This includes “wetting active remediation areas,”
but does not specify how often. It includes “minimizing or ceasing activity during periods
of high wind (greater than 20 miles per hour),” but does not specify why this wind speed
was chosen and provides no justification for omitting such measures at lower wind
speeds. The Plan also does not specify how often “sweeping or wetting paved areas, [and]
wetting of paved areas” will occur. In addition, there is no information as to where, and
under what circumstances, “dust suppressant materials” will be used. Given the
unpredictability and variability of weather and other site conditions, routine schedules
should be implemented regardless of weather conditions or monitoring results (which
could be over 2 days after the monitoring). In general, then, much greater detail is
necessary before this “Plan” can be taken seriously.

Page 3, 3.0, Table 3-1. Nowhere is it mentioned that the facility should be
sprayed/wetted prior to initiation of remediation activities, It is important that dust
suppression measures be implemented prior to commencement of remediation activities
so that dust suppression measures don’t commence after a problem already has been
created.

Page 3, 93.0, Table 31, For “Stabilized Slag, Loading, Hauling and Placement”
and “Stabilized Waste Placement”: use of corborre dust wet suppression system should
always be required, and not just used “as needed”. The “as needed” notification is too
vague and subjective.

Page 4, 93.1.1. In connection with “Particulate Take Action Levels,” why is there
testing only for PMy, concentrations? From the standpoint of protecting public health,
testing also should be done for PM; s concentrations.

Page 4, 3.2, last paragraph. Off road travel should take place on unimproved
roads only when they have been adequately wetted in advance. Paved roads must be
wetted as well.

Page 5, 93.7. Stockpiles also should be covered during rain events to protect them
from becoming sources of contaminated storm water runoff? The 10-foot limit is
excessive. Stockpiles (at their highest point) should be no higher than 8 feet to facilitate
ground-level access. In addition, there needs to be a reasonable lateral extent for
stockpiles.

Page 5 93.8. use of the water mist/spray hose should be required during loading
and placement of slag. The “as needed” qualification is too vague and subjective.

C. RAP/Perimeter Air Monitoring Plan
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1. General Comments

This Plan is too vague and general to afford an opportunity for meaningful
comment. Much more detail regarding specific circumstances at the plant needs to be
supplied before this Plan will be viable. Among other things, it only addresses perimeter
control without addressing considerations of safety and health for the workers who will
be performing the demolition activities.

In addition, the plan makes no mention or provision for public participation in the
process. The public needs to have access to the data being generated and the ability to
perform an oversight role in conjunction with regulatory agencies.

2. Specific Comments

Page 1, 1.0, second paragraph. Do high particulate levels for workers trigger
“take action” or “stop work” measures?

Page 1, Section 3.1. The Plan calls for monitoring “during demolition activities
that could generate dust.” However, monitoring should be continuous, since dust sources
such as inactive remediation areas could go unchecked for quite some time, particularly
since a true fence-line monitoring network is not being deployed but rather only a select
number of targeted monitors that will only be placed up/downwind of active areas. In
addition, who decides whether an activity “could generate dust”? Continuous monitoring
would be more appropriately protective.

Page 2, Y3.3.1.,, third paragraph. How long will it take to get sample results?

Page 3, 93.3.2. The “take action” and “stop work” levels in this section do not, but
should, address the PM. s standard. The 24-hour PM, s standard is 0.035 ug/m’.

Page 4, 13.5. This section makes reference to “real time access to values from
each instrument.” Will there be public access to the real-time data, or only private? Will
the data be saved and be made publicly available? This would be important for
comparison to TCEQ monitoring data. Will notifications be saved and be made publicly
available for comparison to TCEQ monitoring data? Will the hours of demolition
operations be logged for comparison to TCEQ monitoring data, as well as for verification
that “Take Action”/“Stop Work” notifications are actually observed and not ignored?

Page 4, 93.5.1, The Plan is silent about how often the data will received and
reviewed. Will it be continuous or intermittent?

Page 4, 93.5.3. There should be an alarm for exceedances of applicable air quality
levels rather than simply text messages. In addition, will there be a record of when
notices are made, when activities stop, and activities are resumed?
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Page 5, 93.6.2. The particulate “stop work” levels also should be triggered by 30-
minute particulate concentrations.

Page 5, J4.1, first paragraph. Correlation of analytical every two (2) weeks is too
long a time frame. Data should be correlated much more frequently to ensure that
excessive patticulate levels do not go undetected for too long.

Page 5, 94.1, second paragraph. Samples for metals analysis should be collected
every day that remediation activities are occurring rather than just every other day.

Page 8, 5.1, second paragraph. Reports should be completed the day following
the day that monitoring is performed. What are “verifiable results”?

Page 8. 96.0. The collection of background air quality data prior to project
commencement is suggested to allow pre-work correlations of metals to TSP or PM10.
The efforts propose the collection of air samples and monitoring of particulate levels
(PM10) to determine when action levels may be exceeded. While there may be a
correlation between the specific PM10 result and lead and cadmium, it is more
appropriate to monitor total suspended particulates (TSP) as not all dust generation may
be corollary to PM10 alone,

Page 8. 96.0. Since the monitors proposed for this effort can be set to record a
range of TSP, it may be possible to utilize the proposed plan and monitor for a wider
range of TSP.

Page 8. 6.0. Sampling should be performed prior to, during, and immediately
after all proposed activities to allow complete documentation of ambient impact from the
proposed effort.

D. Site Investigation Report
1. General Comments

The Protective Concentration Levels (PCLs) evaluation utilized assumed Texas
Risk Reduction Program (TRRP) Commercial/Industrial (C/T) Tier 1 TotSoilComb PCLs
exclusively. While this may be an applicable component to the property assessment
effort, TRRP requires an evaluation of multiple pathways as part of the assessment
process. For example, a) the extent of impact to a Residential Assessment Level (RAL)
must be determined before the C/I criteria can be applied, b) the use of C/I criteria under
TRRP requires deed recordation of the property for use exclusive as C/I in accordance
with TRRP, and c¢) all possible exposure pathways under C/I must be evaluated. The
TotSoilComb PCL is 500 mg/Kg. It should be noted that this is twice the former RSR
Smelter cleanup goal in Dallas of 250 mg/Kg and also above the default EPA criteria
used for soil of 400 mg/Kg. Based on this information, it does not appear that this
investigation was completed in accordance with the EPA AOC requirements.
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The report also assumes that a Municipal Setting Designation (MSD) is present to
allow removal of the TRRP groundwater ingestion pathways. This is not currently the
case and requires both municipal, surround retail public utility, and state concurrence
before this is in place. Further, the EPA has previously not allowed use of an MSD on
RCRA-based projects, so this may not be an accurate assumption.

While extensive aquifer testing was performed on the upper groundwater-bearing
unit (GWBU, a summary of the average hydraulic conductivity (K) used as part of the
TRRP assessment process is not included. From a brief look at the provided slug testing
data in Appendix F, it appears that much of the upper GWBU would be above the K of
10-5 utilized as a part of the characterization data to lessen groundwater ingestion criteria
(Class 3 or saturated soils) and either meet Class 1 or Class 2 requirements under TRRP,
This may be due to the assumed MSD consideration of the Site discussed earlier, but a
limited discussion of aquifer evaluation efforts and conclusions based on TRRP-8 is
recommended.

Since the report contains new geoscientific information, the report should include
the sela of either a Professional Engineer or Professional Geoscientist registered in Texas.

2. Specific Comments
A discussion of key concerns of note are included individually below:

i) Background Metal Evaluation: Background evaluation for
arsenic, cadmium and lead. It would seem prudent to utilize the background data
in an evaluation of the lateral and vertical “extent of COCs” required under the
AOC. Using the efforts documented in this report, a typical background
evaluation done under TRRP can be performed. For example, if the highest and
lowest observations are removed to better normalize the data and half of the
reported cadmium detection limit is assumed to be a representative value, the
resulting mean background values obtained for arsenic, cadmium and lead are
11.3 mg/Kg, 21.9 mg/Kg, and 0.10 mg/Kg.

Further, an estimated 95% upper prediction limit (95% UPL) for arsenic,
cadmium and lead would be 14.7 mg/Kg, 0.53 mg/Kg, and 59.7 mg/Kg.
The 95% UPL represents a general background estimate generally allowed by
the TCEQ for TRRP projects. This means the anticipated background value for
lead would be no more than 60 mg/Kg 95% of the time.

ii) Sampling Intervals; Soil sampling by PBW included collection of
soil across two foot intervals rather than the half foot intervals evaluated
previously. By doing this, a resulting composite value is derived that would be
anticipated to bias the result low for shallow impacts. By mixing prior method
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results with this compositing approach, a poorer understanding of the actual
exposure at the surface (i.e. 0-0.5) results.

iii)  Delineation Goals: All assessment should achieve attainment of
either background or residential (i.e. RALS) goals to confirm the limit of impact
under TRRP, The C/I limits can then be utilized for remedial decisions provided
no RAL exceedences extend off the Site. While this may be a foregone
conclusion due to the facility size and anticipated areas of impact, if TRRP is
being applied for risk-based charactetization, then it would be advantageous to
complete these required TRRP steps. Additional depiction of Residential PCLE
Zones as well as when applicable, additional delineation, is recommended.

iv) Comprehensive Site Understanding: There have been multiple
investigations completed for the Site since the 1990s. While many of these efforts
may have included use of wide range analyses (i.e., priority pollutant metals,
volatile organic compounds, petroleum hydrocarbons, semi-volatile organic
compounds) or have been for areas previously addressed through remedial
actions, a discussion of prior sampling results considered to be currently
representative should be included in a report of this nature. This would help in
understanding why a limited suite of compounds were analyzed, if prior
assessment data would be representative after operations have continued after
investigation efforts, and better aid the reviewer in comparison of current data vs.
historic operational concerns. By selectively presenting partial data sets, a
comprehensive site understanding cannot be had. All data from federal, state, and
private entities should be included in this evaluation.

V) North Disposal Area (“NDA”) Bail Stabilization Area: With the
exception of TS-2, none of the other 14 surface samples were below the 95% UPL
for lead. Further, nine (9) of the sample points exhibited lead above 500 mg/Kg.
Delineation to TRRP RALs bas not been completed. Additionally, the
identification of exposed battery chips and slag during a 2010 inspection
performed by the EPA (documented in the August 2011 Unilateral Administrative
Order) should necessitate a higher frequency of confirmation sampling to
ensure additional exceedances outside the landfill boundaries are not present.

Additional lead and cadmium exceedences were not within the bail
stabilization area noted on and immediately east of the NDA. Based on this,
further confirmatory delineation is warranted.

vi) Slag Landfill/Boneyard: Soil samples to the north of the slag
landfill were not suggestive of impact in this direction. However, no sampling
data was presented to the east or south of the depicted landfill units. Additionally,
a “pboneyard” area with documented slag-containing equipment overlies the
western slag landfill was evaluated and noted to exhibit slag southwest of the
landfill boundaries, Further, a boring advanced west of the boneyard and landfill
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limit encountered slag waste material. Based on the potential for recent surficial
impact and confirmation that the limits of waste are not known, additional
delineation appears warranted. Several soil samples exceeded both the 95% UPL
and RAL for lead.

vii)  SDA: As with other assessment efforts, delineation to the TRRP
RAL was not completed with lead exceeding 500 mg/Kg at the northernmost
sample point.

viii)  Stewart Creek Flood Wall: Further evaluation of both the C/I PCL
exceedance and RAL exceedance appear warranted. Further, given the proximity
to a surface water feature, use of ecological goals (i.c., lead midpoint of 81.9
mg/Kg) in addition to human health goals appears warranted in this evaluation.
Figure 18 also provided a summary of the “Raw Material” storage arca near the
flood wall investigation and noted a lead concentration of 2,950 mg/Kg which
should be further evaluated.

ix) Crystallization Unit Frac Tank: While the two soil samples
collected did not exhibit metal concentrations above anticipated background
levels, the resulting sulfate concentrations (7,370 mg/Kg and 8,190 mg/Kg)
should be considered elevated and of interest for potential longer term use of
concrete in this area. For example, the Portland Cement Association
(www.cement.org) notes that soil with a total sulfate concentration of 5,000 to
8,000 mg/Kg is considered a moderate to high risk while over 8,000 mg/Kg is
considered a very high risk for expansion and impact to engineered features.
From the limited data provided, it is unclear if this is anthropogenic or natural in
occurrence.

X) Shooting Range Berm: It is unclear why actual sampling was
not performed. Assessment of this area should be performed to confirm if lead or
other COCs are present above regulatory criteria.

xi)  If remedial decisions are going to be made based on the presented
information, additional assessment and representation consistent with the TRRP
process (i.e., PCLE documentation within an APAR) is recommended. While the
final remedial criteria utilized will be set by either the TCEQ or EPA, the above
comments are based on the existing rules and precedents for similar site closure
efforts in Texas.

Decontamination and Demolition Work Plan
1. General Comments

The plan is very general and vague in many places. It is not possible to

meaningfully comment on a plan that is so short on details. Among other things, there is
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no schedule for the performance of the activities or table that illustrates how the various
projects and activities will be sequenced. The plan also appears to ignore the requirement
in 40 C.F.R. §261.4(c), which provides that materials in process vessels and raw material
storage tanks meeting the criteria for hazardous waste can become regulated after 90 days
from cessation of operation or for legitimate storage of raw materials. In addition, the
plan makes no mention or provision for public access to data and public participation in
the process.

2. Specific Comments

Page 1, 1. It is stated that the activities addressed in the Plan do not include
remediation of environmental media as part of the facility’s RCRA permit requirements.
But see Section 6.1 (page 13) which discusses closure of “regulated waste management
units” and addressing “affected media” under TRRP. What exactly is Exide planning to
do with these units? Will this work take place in accordance with both Sections VII
(closure of regulated units) and VIII (corrective action) under the facility RCRA permit?
Will the public be given an opportunity to comment on proposed closure and remediation
measures? In addition, what is the status of pending TCEQ enforcement actions relative
to site conditions and how do these actions impact what is proposed under this Plan?

Page 4, last §. The Plans says that a City of Frisco Demolition Permit will be
obtained, What process did Exide go through to get this permit? What plans were
submitted? What does the City permit require?

Page 11, 95.2.4. Will the drum holding area, where the stockpiled lead acid
batteries will be stored, be covered such that there will be no contact with storm water?

Page 12, 95.4. When will the above ground storage tank “no longer [be needed]?
What’s in it? Will the contents become hazardous waste after 90 days pursuant to 40
C.F.R. §261.4(c)?

Page 13, 96.1. This section relates to “Regulated Waste Management Units.” Tt
appears that closure work is being performed as part of decontamination and demolition
activities, but there is little discussion of specifics beyond reference to the permit and
TCEQ rules. These units and other solid waste management units at the facility are
indeed subject to a RCRA operating permit issued by TCEQ pursuant to a federally-
delegated permit program. That permit contains closure requirements and closure
performance standards for regulated units and corrective action for solid waste
management units. This Plan should not be a vehicle for short-circuiting or
circumventing those requirements. Moreover, much of the available sampling data
developed in the course of prior RCRA permit-related investigations (including the
RCRA Facility Investigation that took place over 10 years ago) is very old and site
operations since that sampling have likely changed.
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Page 13, 96.1.1. It is stated that “[a]ll of the batteries will be removed by Exide
and processed through the facility smelter for the reclamation of lead.” (emphasis added)
Isn’t the smelter supposed to be shut down? If Exide can’t process the batteries through
the smelter, how will they be managed?

Page 13, 96.1.1, Decontamination of the buildings is to be demonstrated by
testing the rinsate for cadmium and lead rather than testing the surfaces that have been
cleaned. This method could miss contaminant concentrations that might leach out of
building materials when subjected to an acidic environment, which the RCRA TCLP is
supposed to reflect. Has TCEQ approved this testing method? Was consideration given to
representative surface wipe samples rather than testing of the rinsate?

Page 14, 96.1.2. The second sentence in this section states that, “All of the waste
materials contained in the raw material storage arca will be removed and processed
through the smelter for reclamation of lead.” (emphasis added) Isn’t the smelter
supposed to be shut down? If Exide can’t process the batteries through the smelter, how
will they be managed? Exide proposes to use rinsate samples to determine classification
of residual materials that will remain in the area. This method could miss contaminant
concentrations that might leach out of building materials when subjected to an acidic
environment, which the RCRA TCLP is supposed to reflect. Has TCEQ approved this
testing method? Has TCEQ approved this testing method? Was consideration given to
representative surface wipe samples rather than testing of the rinsate?

Page 15, 96.1.5. This section relates to verification sampling for closure of
regulated waste management units, but makes no reference to applicable RCRA permit
requirements for closure. Also, it makes reference to “applicable cleanup standards
established for the Site under TRRP,” but does not provide specifics on such standards.
How will cleanup standards be derived? What basis is there to include January 2012 soil
samples as verification samples for work taking place almost a year later?

Page 15, 96.2. This section relates to “Decontamination of Other Buildings and
Structures.” It is extremely vague and general and thus does not provide a reasonable
basis for understanding what will be done.

Page 17, §7.0, second paragraph. Materials exceeding the non-hazardous Class II
waste criteria may be treated on site for disposal in the on-site non-hazardous landfill.
How will they be treated and what in-site and off-site impacts may there be from such
treatment? Will this treatment entail the need for a RCRA or other permit or registration
amendment? Will RCRA land disposal restrictions be triggered? Aren’t there already
RCRA compliance problems at the on-site non-hazardous landfill?

Page 18, 98.2. What exactly are the adjacent structures that will not be
demolished? How will they be screened for hazardous materials?





Mr. Thomas Greimel
January 10, 2013
Page 20

Page 18, 48.3, first sentence. What are the “lead-bearing residues” referenced
here? How will they be cleared?

Page 19, 98.5 How are “salvageable materials and clean demolition debris” to be
defined?

Page 20, 98.7 How will stockpiles of debris material be protected from the
elements and storm water runoff?

Page 21, 8.7, Table 1. How will non-hazardous, Class 1 waste be treated? Will a
permit or registration amendment be necessary?

Page 21, 98.7.1. Materials exceeding the non-hazardous Class II waste criteria
may be treated on site. How will they be treated and what in-site and off-site impacts may
there be from such treatment? Will this treatment entail the need for a RCRA or other
permit or registration amendment? Will RCRA land disposal restrictions be triggered?
Aren’t there already RCRA compliance problems at the on-site non-hazardous landfill?

F. Dust Control Plan for Facility Demolition Activities
1. General Comments

This Plan is too vague and general to afford an opportunity for meaningful
comment. Much more detail regarding specific circumstances at the plant needs to be
supplied before this Plan will be viable. In general, the plan calls for “the use of water
trucks with a spray bar and spray hoses.” However, among many other deficiencies, there
appears to be no consideration of the large volumes of contaminated water that these
practices will produce and management of the resulting contaminated runoff. This aspect
needs to be addressed in great detail to avoid exacerbating contaminant releases from the
site.

Who ultimately will oversee compliance with this Plan? Reports will be sent to
the TCEQ, but will TCEQ be verifying, or effectively verifying, that activities are being
petformed according to the Plan? If so, will TCEQ be able to do so quickly enough to be
able to effectively change things if they are not being done appropriately?

Such oversight concerns also underscore the need for public access to data. It
appears that the public will ultimately have to serve as watchdog on this, and they simply
cannot do that effectively if the data are not made available within a timely fashion (or
even at all). Accordingly, the Plan needs to address in detail how the public will have
access to relevant data and monitor the activities.

2. Specific Comments
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Page 1, §2. The Plan states that “best management practices (BMPs) will be
implemented throughout the project.” This includes “wetting active demolition areas,”
but does not specify how often, It includes “minimizing or ceasing activity during periods
of high wind (greater than 20 miles per hour),” but does not specify why this wind speed
was chosen and provides no justification for omitting such measures at lower wind
speeds. The Plan also does not specify how often “sweeping or wetting paved arcas, [and]
wetting of paved areas” will occur. In addition, there is no information as to where, and
under what circumstances, “dust suppressant materials” will be used. Given the
unpredictability and variability of weather and other site conditions, routine schedules
should be implemented regardless of weather conditions or monitoring results (which
could be over 2 days after the monitoring). In general, then, much greater detail is
necessary before this “Plan” can be taken seriously.

Page 4, 93.0, Table 2. Nowhere is it mentioned that the facility should be
sprayed/wetted prior to initiation of demolition activities. It is important that dust
suppression measures be implemented prior to commencement of demolition activities so
that dust suppression measures don’t commence after a problem already has been created.

Page 4, 93.0, Table 2. Why are stockpiles to be covered only when wind speed
exceeds 20 miles per hour? Are there not significant fugitive emissions at wind speeds
below that, including wind speeds only a mile ot two less?

Page 4, 93.1.1. In connection with “Particulate Take Action Levels,” why is there
testing only for PMjo concentrations? From the standpoint of protecting public health,
testing also should be done for PM, 5 concentrations.

Page 5, 93.1.2. This section on “Particulate Stop Work Levels” omits reference to
the 30-minute PMio concentrations for purposes of work stoppages. A 30-minute standard
is used for the “Particulate Take Action Levels,” and so it also should be added as a
criterion here in addition to 60-minute concentration.

Page 5, 93.1.2. The first sentence in this section makes reference to Table 2 of the
Air Monitoring Plan, but there is no such table 2.

Page 5, 93.2, second paragraph. The first sentence should note that dust
suppression measures must be implemented both prior to and during facility demolition
activities, Similarly, water trucks must be filled and available prior to and during
demolition activities. In addition, the airborne dust wet suppression system should always
be activated during active facility demolition periods, not just “as required.” The “as
required” qualification is too vague and subjective.

Page 5, 93.2, last paragraph. Bulk load out or loose salvage or waste material
should always be pre-wetted or sprayed. The Plan says only that those measures “may”
be taken.
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Page 6, 93.3, last paragraph. Off road travel should take place on unimproved
roads only when they have been adequately wetted in advance. Paved roads must be
wetted as well. In addition, the Plan should specify what the “normal maintenance
schedule by Exide staff” is. It could well be too infrequent (quite possible given the high
ambient monitoring data historically measured).

Page 7, §3.7. Stockpiles also should be covered during rain events to protect them
from becoming sources of contaminated storm water runoff? The 10-foot limit is
excessive. Stockpiles (at their highest point) should be no higher than 8 feet to facilitate
ground-level access. In addition, there needs to be a reasonable lateral extent for
stockpiles.

G. Perimeter Air Monitoring Plan for Facility Demolition Activities
1. General Comments

This Plan is too vague and general to afford an opportunity for meaningful
comment. Much more detail regarding specific circumstances at the plant needs to be
supplied before this Plan will be viable. Among other things, it only addresses perimeter
control without addressing considerations of safety and health for the workers who will
be performing the demolition activities.

In addition, the plan makes no mention or provision for public participation in the
process. The public needs to have access to the data being generated and the ability to
perform an oversight role in conjunction with regulatory agencies.

2. Specific Comments

Page 1, 91.0, third paragraph. Do high particulate levels for workers trigger “take
action” or “stop work™ measures?

Page 4, Section 3.1. The Plan calls for monitoring “during demolition activities
that could generate dust.” However, monitoring should be continuous, since dust sources
such as inactive demolition areas could go unchecked for quite some time, particularly
since a true fence-line monitoring network is not being deployed but rather only a select
number of targeted monitors that will only be placed up/downwind of active areas. In
addition, who decides whether an activity “could generate dust”? Continuous monitoring
would be more appropriately protective.

Page 5, 93.3.1., third paragraph. How long will it take to get sample results?

Page 6, 93.3.2. The “take action” and “stop work” levels in this section do not, but
should, address the PM, s standard. The 24-hour PM, s standard is 0.035 ug/m’.
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Page 7, 93.5. This section makes reference to “real time access to values from
each instrument.” Will there be public access to the real-time data, or only private? Will
the data be saved and be made publicly available? This would be important for
comparison to TCEQ monitoring data. Will notifications be saved and be made publicly
available for comparison to TCEQ monitoring data? Will the hours of demolition
operations be logged for comparison to TCEQ monitoring data, as well as for verification
that “Take Action”/“Stop Work™ notifications are actually observed and not ignored?

Page 7, 93.5.1. The Plan is silent about how often the data will received and
reviewed. Will it be continuous or intermittent?

Page 8, 93.6. There should be an alarm for exceedances of applicable air quality
levels rather than simply text messages. In addition, will there be a tecord of when
notices are made, when activities stop, and activities are resumed?

Page 9, §3.7.2. The particulate “stop work” levels also should be triggered by 30-
minute particulate concentrations.

Page 10, 4.1, first paragraph. Correlation of analytical every two (2) weeks is too
long a time frame, Data should be correlated much more frequently to ensure that
excessive particulate levels do not go undetected for too long.

Page 10, 4.1, second paragraph. Samples for metals analysis should be collected
every day that demolition activities are occutring rather than just every other day.

Page 14, 95.1, second paragraph. Reports should be completed the day following
the day that monitoring is performed. What are “verifiable results”?
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EDITORIALS

BRIDGING DALLAS’ NORTH-SOUTH GAP

Get the Lead
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Frisco should heed lessons of seuthern, W. Dallas

%he environmental cleanup that Frisco
now faces because of lead contamination
from an Exide Technologies battery-re-
cyeling smelter is a story southern Dallas knows
all too well. This is a story of corporate stub-
bornness in the face of clear evidence that its in-
dustrial activity posed serious health risks to
the surrounding community. It is also a story of
irlaction on the part of city planners who saw
nothing wrong with zoning residential neigh-
borhoods close to heavy industrial plants.

TFrisco is hardly alone. As of 2011, the federal
government was still settling 21 claims for envi-
roumental damage cansed by Exide-owned op-
erations across the country. Because Exide filed
for Chapter 1l bankruptey protection in 2002, it
‘may have avoided paying the full price to clean
up its industrial messes, With state and local
governments absorbing much of the cleanup
burden, efforts have fallen short, as residents of
West Dallas and Cadillac Heights can attest,

That’s unacceptable. But let's remember that
the dangers posed by lead smelters were not
understood when most were built 50 or more
years ago. Hxide and other companies were
welcomed into poor areas because they provid-
ed much-needed jobs. Lead was an ever-pre-
‘sent ingredient back then — not just in car bat~
teries but in the paint-on our houses and the
gasoline in our cars. :

Today, thehealth hazards from Jead smelters
and battery casings are well known, Yet, sar-
prisingly, there’s still debate about whether Ex-
ide’s Frisco plant should have been shut down.
That debate suggests the lessons still haven't
been learned from Dallas’ horrible experience
over previous decades.

This week’s three-part series by Dallas
Morning News reporter Valerie Wigglesworth
reminded North Texans of the sorty saga of
West Dallas, where smelters spewed lead onto
lawns and playgrounds and where chips from

Cleanup Dos and Don’ts

Some fessons Dallas learned from inadequate
smelter cleanups in West Dallas and Cadlllac.
Heights:

B Make sure lead-tainted land Is s¢raped ¢lean, not
simply covered ovar,

i Make sure tainted dirt is properly disposed of,
not dumped somewhere else,

H Interview employees and demand detailed
company records, such as work orders and hauling
recelpts, to know exactly where dumping of lead
and battery parts occurred,

B Ensure the cleanup doesn't just cover the smelter
site but includes downstream rivers and wetlands
where contaminants might have collected over the
years.

Inform residents of health effacts from lead
exposure and set aside adequate funds for
ongoing testing,

ground-up battery cases were used as pavement.
filler.

Nearly three decades after the RSR Corp.
smelter closed in West Dallas, independent soil
tests still indicate lead levels in excess of federal
safety limits. The area, a former federal Super-
fund site, still needs remediation. The city’s zon-
ing of heavy industry next to West Dallas resi-
dences continuesunabated.

In the Cadillac Heights neighborhood, less
than two miles south of downtown Dallas, the
cleanup of an old Exide smelter consisted of
leaving much lead-tainted soil in place and cov-
ering over the worst sites with dirt, The city has
gradually persuaded most residents to leave,
paying minimal compensation for their houses
andland.

Thekeylessons for Friscofrom Dallas’experi-
ence: Don’t cut corners on remediation. Get the
cleanup rightthe first time, because the political
will and sense of urgency erode with the passage
oftime— evenwhile the dangers oflead remain.
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“ 1. Duration of Continuous Violations. In calculating the penalty, TCEQ arbitrarily and
inappropriately has limited the duration of serious, continuous violations from the actual duration
of many years to only a random several week period. This is unsupportable under any version of
the TCEQ's own Penalty Policy and results in an artificial cap on the penalties calculated for these
violations. In determining the duration of a continuous violation, the Penalty Policy states: “In
practice, continuous violations will be assessed beginning with the documented dated of
noncompliance (i.e. sample results, records review) or the date the respondent “should have
known,” whichever is appropriate, as the beginning point.” (emphasis added) The Penalty
Policy also states that continuous violations “are not constrained by documented observation of the
noncompliance.”

TCEQ has identified eight (8) of the violations as being continuous in nature. However, TCEQ only
calculates a penalty for an eighty-three (83) day period beginning on the investigation completion
date (July 29, 2011) and ending on the screening date (September 20, 2011). However, in every
case, the continuous violations are related to the normal manner in which Exide conducted its
operations at the facility on a long-term basis making the random start date for the penalty
calculations completely inappropriate.

For example:

‘In Violation Number 3, Exide was found to be land disposing hazardous waste in an active on-site
Class 2 landfill. TCEQ found that Exide failed to meet the treatment standards for hazardous waste
that is restricted from land disposal. (This violation is characterized by TCEQ as an actual release
violation causing major harm.) As a waste generator, Exide is required to characterize its waste and
handle it appropriately. Consequently, Exide either knew, or should have known, that its
hazardous waste was prohibited from land disposal in a Class 2 landfill. Under its own Penalty
Policy, TCEQ, therefore, should not have used the investigation completion date as the start date of
the violation since information strongly indicates that Exide’s disposal of hazardous waste into an
unauthorized landfill was one of Exide’s ordinary practices and had been ongoing for many years.

-Similarly, Violation Number 1, TCEQ alleges a major actual release of industrial solid and
hazardous waste to water in the state. (This violation is characterized by TCEQ as an actual release
violation causing major harm.) This particular violation was also documented in a multi-media
inspection by EPA Region 6 that took place December 14 - 18, 2009. Thus, even using a
documentation date as the start date of the violation, TCEQ, should have used the 2009 date, at a
minimum as the start date of the violation since information proves that Exide’s disposal of
hazardous waste into an unauthorized landfill had been ongoing for many years.

TCEQ took a similar unsupported approach to limiting the duration of the remaining 6 continuous
violations. The drastic effect on the penalty amount is obvious and results in a penalty that does not
reflect the statutory scheme or the rationale underlying the assessment of penalties for serious,
long-term violations that have been ignored or, in this case, actively perpetuated, by a polluter such
as Exide.

The duration of continuing violations was determined by assessing them in a manner consistent with
the agency’s application of its Penalty Policy. In order to properly and consistently calculate the
duration of a violation, a specific start date is required. In practice, the assessment begins with the
documented date of noncompliance. In the Exide case, the violations were documented during an
investigation process that began on May 6, 2011, and included on-site inspections, records reviews,
and sampling and analysis of wastes and soils at the facility. The investigation concluded on June 29,
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2011; therefore this date is used as the violation start date. The enforcement screening date was used
as the appropriate endpoint for the assessed events, in accordance with the Penalty Policy.

2. Number of “Events” in Continuous Violations. In calculating the penalty, TCEQ

arbitrarily and inappropriately has limited the number of events it penalized for the continuous
violations. Major actual release violations should be penalized daily, as provided by statute and
TCEQ'’s own Penalty Policy. By statute, daily penalties are authorized. Under the TCEQ’s Penalty
Policy, the number of events that will be penalized in a continuous violation will be linked to the
level of impact of the violation by considering the violation as if it recurred with the frequency
shown in a look up table. That table provides that for actual releases that are characterized as
presenting “major” harm, the violation will be penalized is “up to daily.”

Violations Number 1 and 3 are characterized as actual releases presenting “major” harm. This is the
most serious characterization that can be given to any violation under the TCEQ's jurisdiction. The
Penalty Policy provides that, in order for a release to be considered “major,” the pollutant must be
present in concentrations that exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental
receptors, and the pollutant must be present in significant amounts. A “significant amount” is a
release of pollutants in types or quantities that results in a loss of most or all of the quantity and/or
quality of the affected resource(s). In other words, TCEQ has determined that Violations 1 and 3
caused actual and serious harm resulting in a significant loss of resources. However, in the penalty
calculation for both of these Violations, TCEQ inexplicably opted to penalize on a weekly basis as
though the releases only occurred once a week even though information strongly indicates that the
violations were occurring at all times. The only conclusion is that TCEQ simply wanted the penalty
to be lower, which is not a legitimate reason under the Penalty Policy.

The effect of this artificial limitation is easily demonstrated. As noted above, TCEQ only applied an
83-day duration for these continuous violations in the first place (which we believe is highly
inappropriate). Then, rather than calculating a penalty for each of these days, TCEQ decided to
penalize these long-term harmful release violations only 12 times. Using a base penalty of $10,000,
TCEQ calculated a penalty (before economic benefit) of $120,000 for each violation. If TCEQ had
used daily penalties, as is authorized and appropriate, that component of the penalty per violation
should have been $830,000.

We also see the same unsupported and inappropriate penalty limitation in the calculation for
Violations 2 and 6. Each of those Violations are characterized as major programmatic violations
(defined by the Penalty Policy as violations where all or almost all of a rule or permit requirement is
not met). Under the Penalty Policy’s look up table that for number of events in a continuous
violation, programmatic violations that are characterized as “major” will be penalized is “up to
daily.” Without any explanation, TCEQ opted to penalize these two Violations only monthly. With
the 83 day duration, this results in only three (3) events for which a penalty is assessed.

To reflect the known severity and extent of the impact of the violations, Violation nos. 1 and 3 were
assessed at a frequency of weekly. Regarding violations 2 and 6, the use of monthly events for these
types of violations is consistent with our policy and practice on similar cases involving similar
violations. '

3. Administrative Penalty Amount. House Bill 2694 of the 82nd Texas Legislature increased
TCEQ's administrative penalty authority from $10,000 per violation per day to $25,000 per
violation per day, effective September 1, 2011. TCEQ developed the Third Revision of its Penalty
Policy, which supersedes the Second Revision, to reflect this change. However, without any
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statutory authority to do so, TCEQ has made the determination (as shown on TCEQ’s web site) that
violations that began prior to Sept. 1, 2011 would continue to be subject to the Second Revision
which caps administrative penalties at $10,000. Because the random-83 day period during which
the 8 continuous violations are penalized runs from June 29, 2011 to September 20, 2011, TCEQ's
sole use of the Second Revision causes a gross and unauthorized limiting of the penalty against
Exide during 20 days of each continuous violation. This decision completely circumvents the
statutory penalty scheme under which TCEQ must operate.

The Third Revision of the Penalty Policy became effective on September 1, 2011, after the start date of
the violations. Therefore, the Penalty Policy, Second Revision, September 1, 2002 is appropriate,
because the violations were documented to have begun prior to September 1, 2011. The penalty
calculation is consistent with Commission policy and practice.

4. Omission of Observed Violations. As noted in Section LA, above, the Notice of Violation
underlying the Agreed Order contained alleged violations that mysteriously have disappeared from
the Agreed Order without explanation. Although compressing violations whose elements are
identical is sometimes appropriate, that does not appear to be the rationale for dropping some of
the violations alleged in the Notice of Violation. For example, Violation Number 3 still references the
fact that Exide was disposing of hazardous waste in an unauthorized landfill but fails to allege, and
calculate a penalty for, Exide’s continuous unauthorized operation of a landfill. Instead, TCEQ only
alleges a land disposal restriction violation. These are two completely independent violations
because, regardless of LDR treatment standards, Exide’s Class 2 landfill never was authorized to
accept the wastes Exide continued to dump there. This violation was dropped without explanation.
Given its severity, the penalty associated with that violation would have been significant. Again,
TCEQ appears to have taken a course that serves only to lower the penalty amount.

No violations have been dropped nor did revising the description from how it was originally stated in
the Notice of Violation change the penalty amount for this violation. Violation Number 3 arose out of
disposal of waste above the Universal Treatment Standards. Exide would not have been able to close
the landfill as a hazardous waste landfill because the waste that exceeded LDRs cannot remain in the
landfill. Because of the importance of the LDR aspect, it was given even greater emphasis in the
description .

5. Too Much Credit for SEP. Finally, half (1/2) of the fine will be not even be paid in cash by Exide
but will be directed toward a Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) that will presumably be
tax deductible. There is nothing to indicate that Exide got less than dollar-for dollar credit for this
SEP penalty reduction credit, so, in reality, Exide appears to be paying only half of the proposed
penalty to the TCEQ with the other half fully deductible for federal income tax purposes. The U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency’s SEP Policy does not, either on its face or in practice, allow
dollar-for-dollar credit for the type of SEP at issue and prohibits tax relief on such expenditures.
TCEQ, therefore, is enforcing its federally-delegated programs in a less stringent manner than EPA
simply to give Exide a break on what should be a well-earned significant cash penalty. On its face,
that seems to be simply a slap on the wrist for major, repeated violations of state and federal
hazardous waste laws and rules over a period of years.

To clarify, Exide is not performing this SEP itself, but is paying the specified dollar amount to a third
party that administers this type of SEP under the TCEQ program. Additionally, it is our understanding
that SEP contributions are not deductible for federal income tax purposes. (See IRS LMSB Control No.
04-0608-036). The SEP Agreement also provides that the SEP offset amount cannot be included as a
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SEP for Exide under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state
or federal government.

C. Inconsistencies and Conflicts in Scope of Agreed Order

There also appear to be some fundamental inconsistencies relating to how the subject facility is
being defined between and among all the documents referenced in the proposed Agreed Order.
Following are some examples.

First, in the third introductory, unnumbered paragraph in the TCEQ Agreed Order, the TCEQ has
incorporated by reference the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) RCRA §3013 Order
(EPA Order) into the Agreed Order, which includes EPA’s “facility” definition. (Administrative Order
on Consent, dated May 2, 2012, Docket No, RCRA 06-2011-0966, redesignated by EPA as Docket No.
RCRA 06-2012-0966.) In Paragraph 10 under EPA’s Findings of Fact in the EPA QOrder, the covered
“facility” is defined to be “approximately 220 acres.” However, in Finding of Fact No.1 in the TCEQ
Agreed Order, the subject facility is defined to be a substantially smaller area.

Second, in the third introductory, unnumbered paragraph in the TCEQ Agreed Order, the TCEQ, by
cross-reference to Ordering Provisions No. 3.c.ii., relates back to Exide’s current hazardous waste
permit, [HW Permit No. 50206. However, unlike the purported 55.45-acre scope of current [HW
Permit No. 50206, the facility designated in the TCEQ Agreed Order includes the non-hazardous
waste landfill, and the so-called Crystallizer area. Moreover, without any explanation or
justification, TCEQ has expressly excluded a part of the facility designated under Attachments “A”
and “B” in Permit IHW Permit No. 50206. The excluded area appears to be Lot 2, Block A on the
Preliminary Conveyance Plat of Stewart Creek Business Park Addition. This Lot 2, Block A is
identified in the Master Settlement Agreement between Exide and the City of Frisco as the “Lake
Tract,” which Exide intends to convey to the City as part of the settlement. Has any Lake Tract
investigation confirmed that there are no solid waste management units of areas of concern on this
portion of Exide’s property? Has any investigation confirmed that no remediation will be required
on the Lake Tract to meet cleanup requirements?

Finally, as indicated above, that 55.45-acre tract purportedly covered by IHW Permit No. 50206
excludes both the non-hazardous waste landfill and what has been identified as the Crystallizer
area. However, Exide has clearly admitted that the Lake Tract, the Crystallizer area, as well as a
narrow north-south strip of land that appears to cover a roadway to the pond area and landfill,
should be covered under its RCRA permit by including those areas in Exide’s recent application for
renewal of that RCRA permit. In fact, in the renewal permit application, the permitted facility covers
a larger tract of land (nearly 4 more acres) than the tract covered by the existing permit, and this
larger tract includes the Lake Tract, the Crystallizer area, and the northsouth strip. See Figure V-1,
Facility Plan View, included in Exide’s permit renewal application. The renewal permit, however, is
not currently in force. (The renewal application does continue to exclude the non-hazardous waste
landfill area at which hazardous wastes have been land disposed.) So, how will requirements for
remediation of the Crystallizer area and the other property covered by the renewal permit
application be consistently addressed under both the Agreed Order and a future renewed
hazardous waste permit? Moreover, if the Crystallizer area is remediated exclusively under the
Agreed Order, then the public will have been deprived of the opportunity for public comment on
these activities, as would normally be the case in connection with a renewal application.

How are the preceding definitional inconsistencies and outright conflicts to be resolved? When
taken together, they appear to be a means for manipulating toward a pre-determined, backroom
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agenda rather than a neutral program of regulation and enforcement aimed at protecting the public
interest.

The draft Agreed Order is meant to cover the portions of Exide’s property that are at issue in this
enforcement action. This Order is separate and apart from the closure process on the property, though
the TCEQ will work to ensure consistency between these activities.

The draft Agreed Order adopted only a portion of the EPA order by reference, as it states in the third
paragraph of page 1, “This Agreed Order hereby incorporates by reference the following outstanding
requirements of Exide under that certain Administrative Order on Consent...”

The violations that are the basis for the draft Agreed Order as well as the work required to be
performed under the Order do not pertain to the lake parcel. Additionally, the fact that the parcel is
not included in the draft Agreed Order does not affect Exide’s obligations under the terms of its RCRA
permit.

C. Circumvention of Public Participation Rights

A critical component of the TCEQ's compliance program is effective and meaningful public
participation on proposed administrative enforcement actions. By statute, the Commission is
required to consider public participation before approving an agreed order. To provide for
transparency as well as to allowing effective and meaningful participation, the public must have
reasonable access to not only the proposed agreed order but also the technical documents that are
incorporated into the proposed settlement. Unfortunately (or intentionally to minimize public
input), in this case the 30-day comment period (December 14, 2012 ~ January 14, 2013) has fallen
during the holiday season which has substantially reduced the opportunity for public input due to
numerous state holidays and vacations during this time of the year.

More importantly, the proposed Exide agreed order is supported by numerous documents that are
incorporated by reference into the proposed settlement. The absence of these critical documents in
the public file for the agreed order has made it difficult and frustrating in reviewing the agreed
order and the proposed corrective measures. The regional office did not have a complete file on the
settlement which further frustrated the public. A list of the documents supporting the agreed order
include:

proposed Exide agreed order, executed by Exide on December 7, 2012

-Exide compliance history

'penalty calculation worksheets

‘EPA Administrative Order on Consent, effective May 2, 2012

EPA sampling and analysis work plan, approved December 2, 2011

+Exide site investigative report submitted to EPA on July 12, 2012

‘Exide Landfill Investigative Report (apparently submitted to and approved by
TCEQ on December 7, 2012

‘Exide Response Action Work Plan (apparently submitted to and approved by
TCEQ on December 7, 2012

‘Exide Dust Control Plan

+Exide Air Monitoring Plan

To effectively comment on the proposed agreed order, free and timely access to these documents
was necessary. Many of these documents are not in the TCEQ file for the agreed order. In fact,
several of them can only be found on the Exide website. The TCEQ should have had available for
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public access and review in the regional office all of these document. Alternatively, electronic copies
of these documents should have been made available.

Documents requested during the public comment period were provided within one to two business
days at no charge to the requestors. Other than these requests, the regional office has no record of
requests for information. In any event, we will endeavor to ensure that TCEQ public files have the
required documents for this matter.

The Ordering Provisions in the Agreed Order also bypass an opportunity for meaningful public
participation in this process. They provide for performance of technical requirements that have
already been approved by the TCEQ without any public input. Indeed, the Response Action Work
Plan (RAP) referenced in Ordering Provision No. 3.a,, and associated demolition, dust control, and
air quality monitoring plans, were submitted to TCEQ on December 7, 2012 and were approved that
same day. Accordingly, these requirements are already a fait accompli, and the proposition that the
public has a meaningful opportunity for comment on them is nothing more than a charade.

The Executive Director’s staff issued its approval for the Response Action Work Plan for the Class 2
Landfill (RAWP) after an extensive review involving multiple drafts and many months. The December
7, 2012 plan was the culmination of that process. Exide has announced.on its website that it will
accept comments on the RAWP through January 25, 2013. A copy of the public comments filed on the
draft Agreed Order have been provided to Exide.

The remainder of the Ordering Provisions appears to relate to assessment and corrective action
work that should have been performed under the facility hazardous waste permit years ago. In any
case, without any public participation in connection with the submissions required in Ordering
Provisions Nos. 3.b. and 3.c,, it is impossible at present to submit meaningful comments because
those provisions include only general references to what should ultimately be detailed and
comprehensive studies and reports. At the very least, then, the Agreed Order should provide for an
opportunity for public comment in connection with all the submissions required.

The purpose for this draft Agreed Order is to address a discrete set of violations by Exide. The company
has ceased operations and is in the process of closing. The closure process will have additional
opportunities for public involvement, Exide has committed to the TCEQ and EPA that it will hold
regular public meetings and will respond to written comments submitted through its website.

II. Comments on Plans/Reports

The Agreed Order requires preparation of a Response Action Work Plan (RAP) for Exide’s North
Landfill. Exide's RAP, dated December 7, 2012, was prepared by W&M Environmental Group and
included a Dust Control Plan and Perimeter Air Monitoring Plan as appendices. Comments on each
of these plans are detailed below. Additionally, comments are also provided below for: (i) the Site
Investigation Report (dated July 12, 2012 and prepared by Pastor, Behling & Wheeler, LLC)
referenced by the Agreed Order; (ii) the Decontamination and Demolition Work Plan (dated
November 9, 2012 and prepared by Pastor, Behling & Wheeler, LLC), which applies generally to
closure work being performed at Exide’s Frisco facility; (iii) the Dust Control Plan (dated November
16, 2012 and prepared by Pastor, Behling & Wheeler, LLC) for facility demolition activities; and (iv)
the Perimeter Air Monitoring Plan (dated November 21, 2012 and prepared by Pastor, Behling &
Wheeler, LLC) for facility demolition activities.
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A. Response Action Work Plan (RAP) (Ordering Provision No. 3.a. and 3.b.)
1. How is it possible that this Plan was submitted to, and approved by, TCEQ on the same day (i.e.
December 7, 2012)? Has TCEQ performed a meaningful, arm’s length review of this Plan?

The final Response Action Workplan (RAWP) was not submitted in conjunction with the closure
process but was prepared by Exide to address a specific set of non-compliance issues and was
developed over several months. During that time period, all or part of the proposed plan was reviewed
by multiple areas within the Agency. The December 7, 2012 plan was the culmination of these
previously reviewed submittals.

2. The Plan does not address how it interrelates with the site investigation report that is to be
submitted pursuant to the May 2, 2012 EPA RCRA §3013 Order. That report is expected to include,
among other things, proposed remedial measures for the North Landfill (i.e. the purported non-
hazardous industrial solid waste landfill).

3. The North Landfill is a SWMU enumerated in Section IX.C of the facility RCRA permit. How does
this Plan interrelate with corrective action measures under the permit to be performed for releases
of hazardous waste and hazardous constituents?

This response addresses both Comments 2 and 3. The RAWP addresses a specific set of non-compliance
issues at the Class 2 Landfill (Notice of Registration Unit 12) as indicated in the draft Agreed Order.
The RAWP does not relate to the Site Investigation Report that was submitted in response to EPA’s
RCRA §3013 Order. The Site Investigation Report includes assessment of the North Disposal Area
(Notice of Registration Unit 3) which is listed as a Solid Waste Management Unit (SWMU) in the
current permit and is a separate unit from the Class 2 Landfill which is also referred to as the North
Landfill.

4. The treatment described for hazardous lead wastes in the Plan would require a RCRA permit, but
there is no mention of same in the Plan. See 30 TAC §335.69. Such a permit, or permit modification
would require public comment, but the Plan makes no provision for same.

The re-treatment of any waste excavated from the Class 2 Landfill which exceeds the Universal
Treatment Standards listed in the Land Disposal Restrictions would be authorized under the draft
Agreed Order. The draft Agreed Order was subject to a 30 day comment period. Additionally, through
its website, Exide has invited the public to comment on the RAWP through January 25, 2013,

5. Disposal of hazardous waste in the North Landfill makes it a RCRA regulated unit that should
have had interim status and remains in interim status unit until closed and all soils and
groundwater impacts have been addressed. 30 TAC §335.111,

Any waste that is not authorized to remain in the Class 2 Landfill will be excavated, re-treated and/or
disposed of offsite. Exide will be required to investigate and address any soil or groundwater impacts
pursuant to the draft Agreed Order and closure requirements for the Class 2 Land(fill.

6. As a regulated unit, it should have a RCRA-compliant groundwater monitoring system and

comply with all other applicable interim status standards. 30 TAC Chapter 335, Subchapter E. There
is no mention of compliance with these requirements in the Plan or the Agreed Order.
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The Class 2 landfill is regulated as an on-site nonhazardous waste landfill in accordance with 30 Texas
Administrative Code 335.2. As such, it is subject to closure requirements of 335.8 and 350, Additionally,
the draft Agreed Order requires a ground water monitoring system,

7. The Plan is an act of closure that requires compliance with the hazardous waste facility closure
standards (30 TAC Chapter 335, Subchapter E), including public comment under 30 TAC
§335.118(h).

The RAWP is a response to a specific set of non-compliance issues noted at the Class 2 Landfill. It is not
meant to address closure of the landfill. Closure of the landfill will be in accordance with Title 30,
Texas Administrative Code §335.8.

8. If utilizing Texas Risk Reduction Program (TRRP) closure criteria, the plan should be prepared in
the form of a Response Action Plan.

9.Itis not clear from the provided material if there are similar concerns with waste material being
present outside the landfill.

10. The Plan appears to address only treatment and stabilization of wastes, but does not address
potential media impacts by the hazardous wastes for the period that they resided in the landfill. The
Plan mentions potential excavation to the clay liner, but omits evaluation of the design criteria or
integrity of the liner. How will these potential impacts be addressed if the landfill is backfilled after
treatment? See 30 TAC §335.118(b).

This response addresses Comments 8, 9, and 10. The RAWP pertains to stabilization of the waste
within the Class 2 or “North Landfill". TRRP establishes requirements for addressing any releases to
soil or groundwater from the landfill. Ordering Provision No. 3.c.ii of the TCEQ’s draft Agreed Order
requires Exide to submit an APAR documenting assessment of any releases from the North Landfill
and, if response actions are necessary, comply will all applicable requirements of TRRP.

11. Will Exide face enforcement action for creating an illegal hazardous waste landfill and be
required to observe the full panoply of regulatory requirements applicable to hazardous waste
landfills?

Exide improperly disposed of waste that exceeded the land disposal restrictions and that resulted in
this enforcement action which includes penalties and corrective action,

12. Why is this work not being performed pursuant to a TCEQ order that would impose automatic
enforcement remedies and stipulated penalties for noncompliance given the fact that it was
necessitated by a numerous violations of applicable hazardous waste management rules?

The proposed enforcement order includes ordering provisions which require compliance with the
Response Action Work Plan. These ordering provisions are enforceable. If compliance with the RAWP

is not achieved, the commission may pursue additional enforcement action including the full range of
administrative or civil penalties and/or injunctive relief as appropriate.

13. Given the pendency of the RCRA §3013 Order, EPA needs to be involved in oversight of the
work. What provision has been made for such oversight?

The TCEQ anticipates continuing to work closely with EPA regarding this site.
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B. RAP/Dust Control Plan

1. General Comments

This Plan is too vague and general to afford an opportunity for meaningful comment. Much more
detail regarding specific circumstances at the plant needs to be supplied before this Plan will be
viable. In general, the plan calls for “the use of water trucks with a spray bar and spray hoses.”
However, among many other deficiencies, there appears to be no consideration of the large
volumes of contaminated water that these practices will produce and management of the resulting
contaminated runoff. This aspect needs to be addressed in great detail to avoid exacerbating
contaminant releases from the site.

Page 8 of the Waste Stabilization Plan, Section 3.3.1 concerns ‘Storm Water Management’, states that
the north landfill is constructed with perimeter berms to prevent storm water from surrounding areas
from flowing into the active landfill. “Storm water from these collection areas is captured and pumped
to the lined solar evaporation pond directly west of the landfill. The water is allowed to either
evaporate in this pond or is pumped to the on-site wastewater treatment plant for treatment and
discharge in compliance with Exide’s [UWWD Permit.”

Who ultimately will oversee compliance with this Plan? Reports will be sent to the TCEQ, but will
TCEQ be verifying, or effectively verifying, that activities are being performed according to the
Plan? If so, will TCEQ be able to do so quickly enough to be able to effectively change things if they
are not being done appropriately?

The TCEQ will be receiving reports on the activities at the site, along with sampling data. TCEQ
Dallas/Fort Worth Regional staff is available to conduct inspection of the activities, as needed.

Such oversight concerns also underscore the need for public access to data. It appears that the
public will ultimately have to serve as watchdog on this, and they simply cannot do that effectively
if the data are not made available within a timely fashion (or even at all). Accordingly, the Plan
needs to address in detail how the public will have access to relevant data and monitor the
activities.

The PMio dust data is collected continuously and reported on 30 minute and 60 minute block averages.
The lead and cadmium sampling will be shipped to the laboratory with an expedited 24-hour
turnaround. Once the data is validated by Exide’s consultants, it will be submitted to the TCEQ within
two business days of validation and posted on Exide’s website. The lead and cadmium data will be
used to help establish the relationship between the PMyy dust concentrations and the lead and
cadmium concentrations. This relationship will be established during the pilot test and every two
weeks.

2. Specific Comments

Page 1, 2. The Plan states that “best management practices (BMPs) will be implemented
throughout the project.” This includes “wetting active remediation areas,” but does not specify how
often, It includes “minimizing or ceasing activity during periods of high wind (greater than 20 miles
per hour),” but does not specify why this wind speed was chosen and provides no justification for
omitting such measures at lower wind speeds. The Plan also does not specify how often “sweeping
or wetting paved areas, [and] wetting of paved areas” will occur. In addition, there is no
information as to where, and under what circumstances, “dust suppressant materials” will be used.
Given the unpredictability and variability of weather and other site conditions, routine schedules
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should be implemented regardless of weather conditions or monitoring results (which could be
over 2 days after the monitoring). In general, then, much greater detail is necessary before this
“Plan” can be taken seriously.

Most if not all of the comments above are addressed in later parts of the Dust Control Plan. The
wetting activities should be continuous when remediation activities are ongoing. The 20 mph
requirement is based on obtaining the measured values on a one minute period and not over a 30
minute or hour period. Work can’t resume until the one minute average wind speed has been less
than 20 mph for 15 minutes. This is a very conservative measure, while still allowing the company to
conduct remediation activities. Sweeping of the roads is discussed in Section 3.2 of the dust Control
Plan.

Page 3, 3.0, Table 3-1. Nowhere is it mentioned that the facility should be sprayed/wetted prior to
initiation of remediation activities. It is important that dust suppression measures be implemented
prior to commencement of remediation activities so that dust suppression measures don’t
commence after a problem already has been created.

The areas will be sprayed/wetted continuously and that this includes prior to activity startup.

Page 3, 3.0, Table 31. For “Stabilized Slag, Loading, Hauling and Placement” and “Stabilized Waste
Placement”: use of corborre dust wet suppression system should always be required, and not just
used “as needed”. The “as needed” notification is too vague and subjective.

Since activities will not be occurring at the site 24 hours a day, the phrase ‘as needed’ was used. The
system will be used whenever there is activity occurring in that area.

Page 4, 3.1.1. In connection with “Particulate Take Action Levels,” why is there testing only for
PM10 concentrations? From the standpoint of protecting public health, testing also should be done
for PM2.5 concentrations.

In general, for this type of activity, the majority of the dust generated would be expected to be in the
size range of PM1o. PM1o monitoring will also capture PM;s fractions, and metals air concentrations
would be expected to be higher based on PMjy fractions.

Page 4, 3.2, last paragraph. Off road travel should take place on unimproved roads only when they
have been adequately wetted in advance. Paved roads must be wetted as well.

The plan states that the unpaved road will be sprinkled using a water truck during work hours.
Furthermore, in accordance with the air monitoring plan, dust leaving the work zone perimeter
requires work to be stopped. '

Page 5, 3.7. Stockpiles also should be covered during rain events to protect them from becoming
sources of contaminated storm water runoff? The 10-foot limit is excessive. Stockpiles (at their
highest point) should be no higher than 8 feet to facilitate ground-level access. In addition, there
needs to be a reasonable lateral extent for stockpiles.

The plan requires that the stockpiles be covered at the end of each day and when the stockpile is not

in active use. This would include rain events. Furthermore, the stockpiles are comprised of material
that has already been retreated. The lateral extent of the stockpiles are already addressed in that the
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piles are to be kept under 10 feet and will have a maximum volume of 50 cubic years. The 10 foot
height should not present any problem to staff having to cover them.

Page 5 {3.8. use of the water mist/spray hose should be required during loading and placement of
slag. The “as needed” qualification is too vague and subjective.

Since activities will not be occurring at the site 24 hours a day, the phrase ‘as needed’ was used. The
system will be used whenever there is activity occurring in that area.

C. RAP/Perimeter Air Monitoring Plan

1. General Comments

This Plan is too vague and general to afford an opportunity for meaningful comment. Much more
detail regarding specific circumstances at the plant needs to be supplied before this Plan will be
viable. Among other things, it only addresses perimeter control without addressing considerations
of safety and health for the workers who will be performing the demolition activities. In addition,
the plan makes no mention or provision for public participation in the process. The public needs to
have access to the data being generated and the ability to perform an oversight role in conjunction
with regulatory agencies.

The PMyo dust data is collected continuously and reported on 30 minute and 60 minute block averages.
The lead and cadmium sampling will be shipped to the laboratory with an expedited 24-hour
turnaround. Once the data is validated by Exide’s consultants, it will be submitted to the TCEQ within
two business days of validation and posted on Exide's website. The lead and cadmium data will be
used to help establish the relationship between the PMio dust concentrations and the lead and
cadmium concentrations. This relationship will be established during the pilot test and every two
weeks.

2. Specific Comments

Page 1, 1.0, second paragraph. Do high particulate levels for workers trigger “take action” or “stop
work” measures?

Action levels are based on the ambient air monitors not the personal protection monitors worn by the
workers.

Page 1, Section 3.1. The Plan calls for monitoring “during demolition activities that could generate
dust.” However, monitoring should be continuous, since dust sources such as inactive remediation
areas could go unchecked for quite some time, particularly since a true fence-line monitoring
network is not being deployed but rather only a select number of targeted monitors that will only
be placed up/downwind of active areas. In addition, who decides whether an activity “could
generate dust”? Continuous monitoring would be more appropriately protective.

Monitoring will be conducted anytime there are remediation activities occurring. Exide’s contractor
has stated that they will be working six days of week, eight to ten hours per day. Once the monitors
have been located based on that day’s projected wind direction, the monitors are expected to run
continuously until work has been stopped for the day and all stockpiles are covered. Section 3.5.4
requires work to cease when monitors are not operational for 5 minutes or more.

Page 2, 13.3.1,, third paragraph. How long will it take to get sample results?
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The PMyo dust data is collected continuously and reported on 30 minute and 60 minute block averages.
The lead and cadmium sampling will be shipped to the laboratory with an expedited 24-hour
turnaround. Once the data is validated by Exide’s consultants, it will be submitted to the TCEQ within
two business days of validation and posted on Exide’s website. The lead and cadmium data will be
used to help establish the relationship between the PMiy dust concentrations and the lead and
cadmium concentrations. This relationship will be established during the pilot test and every two
weeks.

Page 3, 1/3.3.2. The “take action” and “stop work” levels in this section do not, but should, address
the PM2.5 standard. The 24-hour PM2.5 standard is 0.035 ug/m3.

In general, for this type of activity, the majority of the dust generated would be expected to be in the
size range of PMip. PM19 monitoring will also capture PM;s fractions, and metals air concentrations
would be expected to be higher based on PMy, fractions.

Page 4, 13.5. This section makes reference to “real time access to values from each instrument.” Will
there be public access to the real-time data, or only private? Will the data be saved and be made
publicly available? This would be important for comparison to TCEQ monitoring data. Will
notifications be saved and be made publicly available for comparison to TCEQ monitoring data?
Will the hours of demolition operations be logged for comparison to TCEQ monitoring data, as well
as for verification that “Take Action”/“Stop Work” notifications are actually observed and not
ignored?

See response below.

Page 4, 13.5.1. The Plan is silent about how often the data will received and reviewed. Will it be
continuous or intermittent?

This response addresses the 2 comments above, Real-time data will be used by the contractor and
then made available to the TCEQ on an intermittent basis, details of the reports supplied to the TCEQ
are discussed in Section 5.0. The data will be made available to the public.

Page 4, 3.5.3. There should be an alarm for exceedances of applicable air quality levels rather than
simply text messages. In addition, will there be a record of when notices are made, when activities
stop, and activities are resumed?

The notification requirements discussed in Section 3.5.3 are the ‘alarm’. Audible alarms should only
be used for a direct safety issue for the workers. Section 5 requires that take action or stop work level
exceedance and the dust suppression adjustment activities implemented in response must be
documented in the reports submitted to the TCEQ.

Page 5, 3.6.2. The particulate “stop work” levels also should be triggered by 30-minute particulate
concentrations.

Lead and cadmium are the two main compounds of concern in this plan. The Stop Work level for the

PM10 particulate monitors is set based on a 60 minute block concentration, and is set below the 150
microgram per cubic meter 24-hour National Ambient Air Quality Standard.
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Page 5, 4.1, first paragraph. Correlation of analytical every two (2) weeks is too long a time frame.
Data should be correlated much more frequently to ensure that excessive particulate levels do not
go undetected for too long.

The TCEQ does not believe that two weeks is too long of a time frame to review the relationship
between the PM10 concentrations and the lead/cadmium concentrations. There is no indication that
the lead/cadmium concentrations will vary greatly in the slag that is-being retreated. Furthermore,
the TCEQ will be receiving and reviewing the sampling data on a regular basis. ’

Page 5, 14.1, second paragraph. Samples for metals analysis should be collected every day that
remediation activities are occurring rather than just every other day.

As stated above, there is no indication that the lead/cadmium concentrations will vary greatly in the
slag that is being retreated. Therefore, there is no justification for increasing the sampling rate.

Page 8, 15.1, second paragraph. Reports should be completed the day following the day that
monitoring is performed. What are “verifiable results”?

Based on the large amount of data that will be collected, needing two business days for compiling the
date would seem to be justifiable. Verifiable results is discussed in Section 7.0 Quality
Assurance/Quality Control.

Page 8. 116.0. The collection of background air quality data prior to project commencement is
suggested to allow pre---work correlations of metals to TSP or PM10. The efforts propose the
collection of air samples and monitoring of particulate levels (PM10) to determine when action
levels may be exceeded. While there may be a correlation between the specific PM10 result and
lead and cadmium, it is more appropriate to monitor total suspended particulates (TSP) as not all
dust generation may be corollary to PM10 alone.

See response below.,

Page 8. 6.0. Since the monitors proposed for this effort can be set to-record a range of TSP, it may
be possible to utilize the proposed plan and monitor for a wider range of TSP.

This response addresses the two comments above. While the planned activities may generate particles
greater than 10 micrometers in size, the monitoring plan appropriately focuses on measurement of
respirable particles (i.e. PM10) as this particle size is more relevant to potential adverse effects on
human health.

Page 8. 6.0. Sampling should be performed prior to, during, and immediately after all proposed
activities to allow complete documentation of ambient impact from the proposed effort.

The TCEQ continues to operate its monitoring network in the Frisco area. The results for this
sampling, along with sampling conducted by Exide’s contractor should provide a complete picture of
any potential ambient air impact for this remediation activity.

Site Investigation Report

The TCEQ acknowledges and appreciates the comments regarding the Site Investigation Report (SIR).
The SIR was developed in response to EPA’s RCRA §3013 Order. Ordering Provisions Nos. 3.c.i and 3.c.ii
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. of the TCEQ’s draft Agreed Order require submittal of APAR(s) documenting the assessment of the site.
The TCEQ will consider the comments in the review of the continuing investigative work and APAR(s).

Decontamination and Demolition Work Plan

The TCEQ appreciates and acknowledges receipt of the comments regarding Exide’s
Decontamination/Demolition Plan and its associated Dust Control and Perimeter Air Monitoring
Plans. These plans are not required by nor are they a part of the draft Agreed Order but have been
forwarded to Exide for consideration.
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